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LORDS ISHWAR HOTELS LIMITED
CIN : L55100GJ1985PLC008264

To,

BSE Limited

Department of Corporate Services,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400.001

Dear Sir/Madam,

BSE Code- 530065

13th August, 2022

We hereby inform that 36
th

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of the Company will be
held on Wednesday, 07

th
' September, 2022 at 11:00 a.m. through video conferencing / other audio visual

means to transact the businesses as set out in the Notice. A copy ofNotice of 36th
Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for the year 2021-22 is enclosed for your kind reference.

The same is also available on the following link of the website of the company.

https://drive.google.com/file/d/l gYhF-at 055bChcEwfyhooEwcLIEIMfH/view

We also hereby inform that pursuant to Regulation 42 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulation, 2015 read with Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of
Members and Share Transfer Book will remain closed from 01 st September, 2022 to 061h September,
2022 (both days are inclusive).

Kindly take the same on your record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

FOR LORDS ISHWAR HOTELS LIMITED

~

HARAJPUT
Co pany Secretary

m. No. A46994

R~;,.I I 0 d
e-0r ~

Exhilarating Hospitality
7~ &<'6 - rl__~
1S~ : 9001 : 201S~

Regd. Office: Hotel Revival, Near Sayaji Garden., Kalaghoda
Chowk, University Road, Baroda - 390002..GuJarat. ~NDIA
Tel. : +91-265-2793545 E-mail: ac?ountsrevlval«¥gmall.com
E-mail: info@lordsishwar.com, Website: www.lordslshwar.com
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Lords Ishwar Hotels limited I

L G. ER MEETI G of ORO I H n
eptemb 1', 2022 at 11:00 a.l11. 11m ul.!.h

("OAVM") to tran act th follo\ ing bu inc~.':

ORD RY n T E

I. <Joption of Financial tatcmcnt:

To I' eiv. can ider and adopt th Audited Financial tatement of the mpan for the financial ~ear

ended'" 1'1 March, 202_ togcther \ ilh Ih R P 1'101' th Board or Direct r. and Audil I' Ihercon.

2. ppointmcnt or r. chindcl' harma as a Dircctor liable to rctir b.' rotlltion:

To appoinl a Dir ctor in placc of 111'. Mehinder harma (Dl : 000362,2)., h retir b~ rotation and.
eing eligible, offer him II' for re-appointment.

3. Appoin ment of Auditors:

To can ider and thought fit to pa Ih follo\ ing re ohlli n a an rdina R oluti n:

RE OL EO THAT pur uanl 10 the provi ion of ection 139, 141. 142 and olh I' appli able
provi ion, if an • of the olllpanie A 1,2013 read with the Companie (Audit and Auditor) Rulc .
2014 (including an tatutol 111 dification or amendment or re-enaClm nt th reof for Ihc timc bein u

in force) and pur llant to Ihe recommendation of Ihe Audit Committee and propo al of the Board ( I'
Direclor . MI R. M. llariyani & C.. hartered Ac ountant , (Firm R g. 0.: 147657 ). Bharuch. bc
and i hereby appointed as Ihe. latutory Audita'" orlhe ompany. in placc arM! K. K. Ilaryani 'en..
Chartered Accountant ,(Firm Reg. 0.: 121950W). Bharuch. the retiring lldil I' or the mpan). 10

hold of Ice for a term of 5 (five) ear from the conclu ion of this Annual General Meeting ("AGM") till
the conclu ion of the 41" 1\ M of Ihe Compan 10 be held in year 2027. on ,uch remuncralion plus
applicable tax. out of pock t expen e . etc. a ma be mutual I agreed bel\ cen the Board of' Direclor
and Auditor °lit the Com pan. ,..

PE IAL BlJ I E

4. RC-llppointment of 1'. I'u hpcndra Ban al (DIN: 00086343) a a Managing Director:

To considcr and if thought lit, to pa the following re olution a a pecial R olution:

"ll.E LV' D THAT pur uan! to Ihe provi i n f eClion, 196. 197, 19 .203 and othcr appli aoll:
pro i ion • if any. of the Compan ie Act. 2013 (' til Act") (including an tatutory modi fication( ) or 1'1.:­

enactl11enl(s) thereof for th time being in fore) read with Schedule V of the Act and ompanie
(Appointmenl and Rell1unermion of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 and a recommcnded b~

Olllination and R l11uncration ol11ll1ittee th ornpany. the Con ent of hareholdcr be and i' hetcb)
accorded orlhe re-npp inlllllll f r.Pu hp ndraBan.al(DIN:00086 3)a. ManaoingDir loroflhe

ompan) I' I' a pcriod of" Fivc ( -) year from til :eplcmocr. 2022 up 10 6th. cptcmber. 20_ 7. upnn terl11~

and condition withoul any rCllluncralion or perqui. ile. and allO\anc . as :CI out in Ihe cxplani\lol')
tatelllenl annexcd t Ihi olice with the lib rty 10 th Board 10 alt I' and vary the aid lerrn. (\n

condition a it deem fit and a ma bc acceptable to Mr. Pu hpendra Bansal. '

RE OLVED F RTH R THAT the Board of Director be and i hereby allthori ed to do all uch act. .
deed . mailer. or th ings a Illa) be con idered nc e.. a1')' • appropriate. exped iellt or degirabl I ~iH:

e reCIIO Ihi re.olulion r Ihcl'\ i e can idered by it in Ihe be:t inlerc t of the ompan"·

J



Lords Ishwar Hotels limited I

5. Appointment of Mrs. Kinjalbell Ilarmar (DIN: 09698070) as an Independent Director:

To consider and iflhouglll fit. to pass the fallo\\ing resolution as a Spccial Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149. 152 and other applicable provision~. if
an}', oflhe Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act") and the Rules made thereunder read with Schedule IV 10 the
Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremcnts) Regulations. 2015 ("thc Listing
Regulations') (including an) Slillutory lllodific3tion(s) or re·cnactment(s) thereof for the time being ;n
force) and as recolllmcnded b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors of the
COmp311). Mrs. Kinjalbcn Pnrtllar (DIN·09698070). in terms of Section 161 oflhe Act and in rc<;pc"t of
whom a notice in \\ riting under Scction 160 of the Act. as amended. has been rccei\ed in the pres"rihl.'J
manner, be and is hereb) appointed as an Non·E.\ecutive Indcpendent Director of the Compan). 110[

liable 10 retire by rotation to hold office for the period of 5 (five) consecutive years w.e.f. 7th Seplelllhcr.
2022 up to 6th September. 2027.

RESOLVED FURTI·I ER TIIAT Ihe Board of Directors oflhe Company be and is. hereb) authori/ed 10

do all such acts. deeds and things as may be necessar)' and expcdientto give effect to this resolution ..·

NOTES:
(a) [n view of the continuing threat of COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs

("'MCA'") has vide its Gencral Circular No. 2/2022 read with General Circular No. 02/2021 duted
13 '10 January, 2021. General Circular No. 21/2021 dated 14110 December. 202 I. General Circular No.
20/2020 dated 5'10 Ma~. 2020, General Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8'10 April. 2020 and Gcneral
Circular No. 17/2020 dated 1311

' April. 2020 (collectively referred to as "MeA Circulars··) and
SEBI C;rcu[ac No. SEB[/HO/CFD/CMD[/CIR/P/2020179 dated [2'" May. 2020.
SEBI/J-IO/CFD/CM D2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated 15'h January, 2021 and
SEBJlHO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated 13110 May. 2022 (collectively referred to as ··SI·1l1
Circulars") permillcd thc holding of the Annual Gencral Meeting ("AGM") through VC 1 01\ VM.
without Ihe ph)sicnl prescnce of the McmOcrs al a common \cn\le. In compliance \\ith thl..'
prmisions of the Companies I\CI. 2013 C·l\ct'·). tIll.' SEBI (l.isting Obligation~ ami Discl(hurc
Requiremcllts) Regulations. 2015 ("'Usting Regulations") and MCI\ and SEBI Circulars. the A(jM
orlhe Co~npany will be held through VC 1 01\ VM. The registered ollice or the Company shall Oc
deemed to be the venue for Ihe AGM.

(b) Since this AGM is being held through VC I OAVM, pursuant 10 MCA Circulars and SEBI
Circulars, physical allcndancc of the Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly. the fc1cilit~

lor appointmcnt of proxies by thc Membcrs \\ ill not bc available for Ihe AGM. lienee the Pro\~

Form. Aucndance Slip and Route Map arc not annexed to this Notice.
(c) In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars. Notice of the AGM along

with the Annual Report is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email
addresses arc registered with the Companyl Depositories. Members lllay note that the Notice and
Annual Report will also be available on the Company's website www.lordsishwar.com. website of
stock e;\changes i.e. ASE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of National Sectlritie~

DeposilOf)' Limited at \\'\\w.c\'Oling.nsdl.com.
(d) Members anending the AGM through VC 1 OAVM shall be counted for the purpose o!" rcdO~lfn!!

the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.
(c) Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of lhe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirelllel1\~)

Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations") and Secretarial Standard -2 of the General Meetings. Ihe
particulars of Directors seeking appointment and re-appointment atlhe meeting arc annexed.

(f) Relevant documcnts rcfi:rrcd to in lhe aCCOlllpan) ing Notice and the explanatory stalemcrll
pursual1t to Section I02( I) of the Companies Act. 2013 aTC available for inspection at the
Rcgistered Office of the Company during working hours upto the date of the AGM. Members <Irc
requested 10 write to the Company on info@lordsishwar.colll for inspection of said documents .

.,
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(g) In case ofjoint holdcrs tlttcnding Ihe meeling. on I)' such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names \\ ill be entilled 10 vote.

(h) The register of members and share transfcr bool..s of thc Compan) \\ill remain closed from ,"
September. 2022 to t" September. 2022 (both days inclusi\e).

(i) \tembers are requestcd to intimate to the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agelll M ".
Bigshare Services p\l. Lid .. 56·2. 6th Floor. Pinnacle Business Pari.:. ext to Ahura Ccntre.
Mahal..ali Caves Road. Andheri (East). Mumbai - 400093. Maharashtra their DepositoI')
Panicipant ("·DP"). changcs. if any. in thcir rcgistered addresses and their E·mail ID at an carl)
date.

U> a) t\lcmbers holding ~hare~ in eleclronic form should nOlify any changes in their residential addn:",
or banI.. details direCII) 10 their respective Depository Participants.
b) Members holding shares in physical form arc advised 10 submit details of PAN and ban\..
account. viz. name nnd llddress of Ihe branch of the bank. MICR code of Ihe branch. t~ pc or
aeeoulll and account number to our Registrar llnd Share Transfcr Agerll "l3igshare Sen ices p\ I.

Lid ..·.
(k) Non-Resident Indian Sh:lreholders are rcque"lcd to inform Ihe Regi'itrnr & Slum:' Transfer Ag"'llI

Company/rcspecti\e Depo:.itol) Participant:
a) Particulars of NRE Bank Account maintained in India \\ ith complete name and address of Ihe

Bank, ifnot alrcad~ intimated.
b) Change, if any. in their Residential status.

(I) As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act. the facility for making nomination is available to
the Members in respeel of the shares held b~ them. Members \\ho ha\c nOI )et registered their
nominalion arc rcque~ll:d (() register the S<'lllle b) submitting. Fonn No. SlI-1J and if a t\tcmh\:r
desires to opt·out or caneclthe earlier nomination and record a fresh nomination. the Member lila)
submit Ihe same in Form ISR-) or Form SII-14. as the case may be. 10 the Company's Share
Transfer Agent, Bigshare Sl.:nices Pvt. Ltd .. 56·2. 6111 Floor. Pinnacle Business Park. eXI to Ahum
Centre. Mahakali Ca\ es Road. Andheri (East). Mumbai - 400093. Maharashtra.

(In) Pursuant to SEO! Circular dated 3rd November. 2021 and 14111 December. 2021. Ihe Ph~'iieal
Sccurities holders has mandated to prO\ide PAN. KYC details and Nomination Forms IhrouJ.!.h
Form ISR·l. ForIllISR-2 and lSR-3(as applicable). rhe Compan) has ~ellt indi\iduallctll..'r, til all
members holding shares in physical form lor furnishing their PAN. KYC details and Nominatioll.
Members holding shares in physical form arc requested to submit PAN. KYC dctaib and
Nomination to Ihe COmpall) 's Share Transfer Agent. Bigshare Services I'vl. Ltd .. 56-2. 6111 Floor.
Pinnaclc·Business I'ark. Next to Ahura Centre. Mahakali Cavcs Road. Andheri (East). Mumhai
400093. Maharashlra.

(n) Instruclions for Members for attending the AGM through VC IOAVM:
(i) Members \\ill be able to attend the AGM through VC I OAVM provided b) NSDI. at

\\\\w.evoting.nsdl.com by using their remote e-voting login credentials and selccting the
EVEN for Company's AGM.

(ii) Members \\ho do not ha\e lhe User ID and Pass\..ord for E-voting or have forgotten the l '~er

ID and Pass\\ord Illa) retrie\e thc samc b) follo\\ing the remote e-\oting instruct inn"
mentioned in this I'otice. Funher. Members can also use OT? based login for logging into the
e·Voting s)stem of SDL.

(iii) Institutional I Corporatc shareholders (i.e. othcr than individuals. IIUF. Rl cte.) arc required
10 send scanned COP) (PDFIJPG Format) of ils Board Resolution I Authority lellC( l,,'Il.:.
authorizing ils repre~cntati\e to attend the AGM through VCIOAVM on its behalf. The ..aid
Rcsolution/Alithorit~ leuer shall be sendthrollgh its registered Email id to the Serutini/er al
nandaniya.joshi((i'gmailxom with a cop~ marked 10 evotingf{i'nsdl.eo.in.

(i\) Facilit) of joining th... AGM through VC I 0/\ VM shall open 15 Illinul"~ belorc thl,,' linK'
scheduled for the I\GM and \\ ill be available for Members on first come tirst served basi~.

(v) Members who would like 10 express Iheir views or ask questions during the AGM IlHl~

register thelllsel\'e~ as a speaker by sending Iheir request from their regislered Email Id
mentioning their name. DP lD and ClientlD I Folio No.. PAN. Mobile No. to the Compan) at
info@lordsisll\\lar.com from 2nd September. 2022 to 41h Scptember. 2022. Those Memo r,
\\ho ha\e registered themselves as a spcal..cr will only be allO\\OO to express their \ ie\\s, I a k

l
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questions during the AG\1 The- Compan) reserves the right to restrict Ihe number of spea!..er"
depending on Ihe a\-ailabili~ ortime for Ihe AGM.

It is recommended to join the AG\llhrough laptop for better experience. You arc requested 10 lI~C

internet with a good speed to a\oid an) disturbance during Ihe meeting. Members connecting from
lllobile devices or tablets or through laptop connecling via mobile hotspol may experience audio
\ ideo loss due 10 nuctuation in their data nCI\\ork. It is Iherefore recommended 10 usc stahle \\ i~fi

or \\ ired connection 10 miligate an) lind ofaforesaid glitches.
In compliance with pro\isions of Section 108 of Ihe Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 20 of thc
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules. 2014 and Regulation 44 of the Li"ting.
Regulations (including an) statutoI') modific8tion{s) and/or re-enactment{s) for the time being. in
force). the COmpml) is pleased to prmide members facility of casting VOles using an electronic
voting system ("remote e-voling"). through the c-voting services prO\ idcd b) NSDI. on all t11l.:
resoilitions sct forth ill Ihis Notice.
The remote e-voting period COlllmences on Sunday. 41h September. 2022 (9:00 am) and end\ all

Tuesda). 61h September. 2022 (5:00 pm). During this period. members of the Compan) holdin~
shares either in physical form or in demateriali7ed form as on the cut-oIT dnte of Wcdnesda). -; I
August. 2022. 1ll3) cast their \ote b) remote e-\oling. Once Ihe \ ate on a resolution is ca~1 b) Ihc
member. Ihe member shall nOl be allo\\ed 10 change il subsequenll).
The instructions for e-\'oting before I during the AGM lIrc as undcr:
The \\<1) 10 vote eleclronicalt) on e·Voting S)SICm consists of 'T\\o Steps' \\hich arc menlioned
bclo\\ :
Step I: Aeeess to e-Voting syslem

I. Login Melhod fOf" e-\'oling fOf" indivldunllllemhef"S holding securilies in Denllll mode:

As per [he SEBI Circular dated 91b December. 2020 on e-voling fadlil) provided b) lisled compaOll'~.

individual members holding. securilies in demal mode arc allo\\cd [0 \-ote through Iheir dcmat accounl
maintained with Deposilories and DepositoI') Panicipants. Members arc advised to update their mobile
number and email address in their demat account in order to access remOle e-\-oting fadlity.

NSIlL
I. User alread~ registen.-d for IDeAS l";}Cilil~;

I. URI.: hup, !i,en icc~.nsdlx(\l11

11. Clid. un the "Iknclkial Ollnd' h:on under 'lI)e;''''
seelion.
III. On Ih,II.... 11 page. enler U......r II> and l>a~'llord. I'o,t
succt.-ssful lltllhemiemion. c1icl.. 1m ..Al·...e..~ to e· Voting"
IV. Ctiel. on Cumpany nllme or c-Hlling ~f\icc pro\i~kr

llnd ~ou IliII he re-dirccll-d 10 c,\oling lOCnicc pro\ider
\\cbsile for cli,>ting Ihe \Ole during Ihe remole e·lolmg
period Of joining ... inual ml'o:ling & \oting dunng Ihe
mccting
2. 11ser nOI regi'len:d for IDeAS e-Sen iCl~

I. To rl'gister click on lint.. . hltps:/lcscn ices.nsdl.com.
II. Select "Register Online lilr II>eA \oi'.
Ill. Procccd II ilh completing the required fidd~.

J. User nol regislered lor IDeAS e·Services
I. To regisler c1id. on linl. :
hups;(leSC,'n in'~ nsdl.comiSecurc '" eh Idc3~1 )if\.'(:1 Reg.jsp
II. I'roc.......d II uh compleling Ill\.' n:quirl'u 1klth

4 B~ \ i~ilmg the e·\oling. \Iebsile of'SI>!
1. IRL. hllfl) \11\\\.noling,n<;d1 com
II, C1icl. on Ihe icon "11I£m- \Ihieh i, .lladable und\'f
'Shareholder \l,,:mbcr' S<.'Clion.
III Enler l-.er II) (i.e. 16.digil demal account numh..·r held
\\ilh 'SI)l). 1"l'..I~ord'()11' und .1 \','rllkillillO t\ ••.k ,"
shQ\\lI on the ,ereen.
IV. I'OSI ,ueC~'s,>rul !lUlhentie:ltion. ~llli II ill he redirected lU
N$DL r>cpusilor~ site \1 herl'il1 ~ IlU c.lIl ,ee C·I oling page.
V. ('lid on C\.mpany numc ur e'\lllmg ~f\icc pro\ider
name and )00 \1 ill be redll\.'(:led 10 ...·.Ioling -.en iec provider
\\ebsile for ca~ting your \ole during Ihe remote e-\oting

I DCriod and \ otin,,- durin!!. Ihe nll'Clinl!.

6

CDSL 1
I. E~isling UStf" ",ho hl\t opttd for [lsi I [asiC'sl l
J. IJRI; h!!n~: \Icb,cdslindill!,:tllll ml£,hi hume Illl>.in or
I 1(1 1111\\.l;!Jslm<Ji;I.~um

II. t'lid ol11\ell S~~lc1ll1l'I~ea,i

III. Il1gin \Iilh u~er id lind pasMHlrd.
IV. Opliun Ilil! l:M: made tl\uilahle In relll'h ....-Iullng ril~""

II IlhOOI an~ funher 3U1hemielllion
V. Clid" un e-Ioling scn ice pro\ ider name 10 cast ~ our 1.'le
2. I Sfr not rtgislC'f"td for E.I5iJ£.asiC'sl
I. Oplion ttl reglsll'r is 3\311ahle .11

hnn!} Ilcb.OOslindia.rom 111\ !iasi (l;INlml ion I"bi KC\\htr,ultln
1I.I'r\x.'I..'o:d 1\llh completing thc requlft:d ticld~.

J.Uy visiting tht t-Voting "'tbsilf ofCOSL
I. URI.: \H\\I,cdslindiasQm
II. I'ro\ide demlll Accounl Numl:M:rand PAN No.
III. S) Slem II ill aUlhentical..: u~..:r h) scnding 0 II' ll1l

regbtered Mobile & Email :I:> n:corded in the demol ACC\llHII.
IV, Aller succe'sl"u1 authentiuuiUI1. uwr I\ill l:M: rrolil.kd
hnl.., f'lr the r""I'lI.'(:li,,: I \oil' \\11\·r.... the ~" \·"IIllY. I' in
progre.....
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Ii AppStore 000918 Ploy

Indi idual Member (holding ecuritie in demat mode) login through their depo itor. participant

You an al 0 I gin u ing the I gin rcdenlial four d mat acc unl Ihrough our Oep 1101) Pani ipan! re::.!i I

"ilh 01 () L for e-vOling lacilil}. On c login. you will be able (0 ee e- Oling pti n. (IJ

option an . au \ ill be redirected 10 DL/CD I. () po itory ile after ucce lui aUlh nil al
Compan, name or e-voting crvice rI'O ider name and you will be redirected 10 e- oling I' i t: pI'
for castino your vole durin" Ihe remOll' e-Voling period.

embers who arc unable I

oplion a ailable at above rn
\ ord arc ad i d 10 II e Forg I I' /0 n F I'd t Pa~s\\'ulru

I) Login ethod r r {'-voting for for non-indi idusl member and memb r holdin ccuriti s in
ph r ieal mode

I. Vi il the c-Voting \\cb ite of DL. Open web browser b I ping the follo\ ing URI..
hllpS:llwww.e oting.ndl. amI either on a Per onal Computer or on a mobile.
_. Once the home page ofc-Votings tern is launched. click on the icon 'Login" \ hich i a ailable LInder
'. harch Idcrs cClioll.
~. A new cre n will opcn. You will have 10 enter Jour lJ cr !D. your Pa word and a crili tion (ode
a shown on Ihe ('rccn.
Alfe1'l1{Jfive~1', if ."011 (lrC! regi.\lered .lor SDL eSC!ITice.\ i.e. IDEA.. .rOil ('/11I IO,!!.-1II III

!7" Js://e. en ice.\.IJ.\dl.<J!!Jl. ll'ifh YOllr exisling ID/~AS login. Once yOIl log-in (() • DL eseITice.\ (lIfer /I tni!
YOllrlog-in credel1fials. click 0/1 e-Voling and )'0/1 ctln proceed 10 Slep _ i.e. 'aslyo/ir \'()Ie elecfrtJJ7icalh
4. Your User lO detail are iven below:

lien!

16 Digit Beneficiary ID
For exampl if your Beneli iar) ID

12..·**·....·..· Ih n our u I' ID
12·* *•• *.*.*.* •.

Character OP ID followed b
ID
F I' e ample if your DP 10 i I 300"· and

lien! ID i 12**.... then our u er ID i
I 300···12······.

Manner of holding .Il<~rc i.e. Demal
o or CO L) or Ph ieal

c) For
Form.

E E umber followed b
regi tcrcd \ ilh Ihe ompany
For example i r 1'01 io number
EVE is 1014.6 then
1014.6001·...

umber

i 001·** and
lLcr 10

n below:

7
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a) If )OU arc already registcred for e-VOIing. then )00 can use your exisling pass.... ord to login and ~'a~l

)our \otc.
b) If )OU arc using NSDL e-VOIing s)'stem for the first lime. )OU .... ill need to retrie\e Ihl' -initial

pass\\ord' \\hich \~as communicated to )OU Once )00 retrie\e )our 'initial pass\\ord·. )OU nC'Cd tu
enter the 'initial pass\\ord' and the s)stem \~i11 force )OU to change )our pass\\ord.

c) Ho\~ to retrie\c ~our 'initial pass\\ord'?
(i) If )our email If) is registered in )our demat account or \\ith the Compan). )our 'initial pass\\ord' 1\ I

communicated to )OU on your email 10. Trace the email sent to )OU from N$DL from )\lur
mailbox. Open the email and open the allachment i.e. L1HL remote-clioting.pdf file. Opcn th\'
L1HL remote-evoting.pdf file. The password to open the L1HL remote-cvoting.pdf file is )our 8
digit client 10 for NSDL account. last 8 digits of client ID for COSL account or folio number for
shares held in physical form. The LIIIL remote-evoting.pdf file contains your 'User 10' and )uur
'initial pass\\ord·.

(ii) [fyour enlllillD is llO! registered. please follow the procedures as mentioned below:
(a) In case shares arc held in physical mode. please provide Folio No.. Name of shareholder.
scanned COP) of the share certificate (front and back). self certified copy of PAN. self cenilil'd
copy of AAOIIAR by email to Bigshare Services Pvl. Ltd. on invC'stor@bigshareonline.eom

(b) In case shares arc held in demat mode. please provide OPIO-CUD (16 digit OPID" CUD or
16 digit beneficiar) 10). Name. client master or copy of Consolidated Account Statement. -.elf
certified copy of PA . self certified COP) of AAOIIAR b) cmail to l1igshar\' Scn icl."s P\l. I td un
investor'(I bigsharconline.com.

6. If )OU arc unllblc to rl."lrie\e or hale llOt rccei ...ed the .. Initial pass.... ord.. or hale forgonen )lIur
pass\\ord:

a) Click on "Forgot Uscr Details Pass\~ord'?" (If)ou arc holding shares in )ourdemat accoun! \~ilh ''-lDI
or COSL) oplion aliailable on w.... w.cvoting.nsdl.com.

b) Ph\sical User Reset Pass.... ordT (If )OU arc holding shares in ph)sical mode) option 3\ailable 00

\~ \\ \\ .e...oling.nsdl.com.
c) If you are still unabk to gel the pass\\ord b)' aforesaid two options. you can send a requc,>t al

e\oting@nsdLco.in mentioning your dernat accounl number folio number. )our PAN. )our name and
) our registered address.

d) Members can al<;o use the aTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Votin!!
syStem ofNSOL.

7. After entering your password. tick on Agre(' to "Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the ch('ck box.
8. Now, you will hav(' 10 click on "Login" bUllon.
9. Ancr you click ol1lhe ·'l.ogin" button. lIomc page ofe-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cas I your vote eleelronicall)' on NSDL e-Voting system
I. After su~essfullogin at St('p I. you will be able to sce the I-lome page ofe-Voting. Click on e-Voting. rhell.

click on Activc Voting Cycl('s.
2. After click on Active Voting Cycles. you will be able to se(' all the companies "EVl:.N" in which you arl'

holding shares and \1 hose voting cycle is in acti\c status.
J. Select "EVEN" oflords Ish\\ar II00ds l.imitcd to ca<;t )ollr vote.
4. No\\ you are ready for e-VOIin!,; as the Voting page opens.
5. Casl your ...ote by sckcting appropriale option!> i.e. assent or dissent. vcrif~ modi f~ Ihe nurntx-r of Shilrl'\ tur

\\hich )OU wish to cast yOllr \OIC and click on "Submit-- and also "Canfinn" \\>hen prompled.
6. Upon confirmalion. the message "Vole cast successfully"' will be displayed.
7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast b) you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation

page.
8. Once you con finn )'our \ote on the resolution. you \\ ill not be allowed to modif) your \ote.

Inslructions for c-Voting durinJ:.the AGM arc as under:
I. The procedure for femOle e-Voting during the AGM is same as the instructions m('ntioned abo...e for rcillot\.'

e-Voting since the Meeting is being held through vel OAVM.
ii. Onty those Members Shareholders. \Iho will be presenl in the AGM through VCIOAVM facility and ha\c

not cast their vote on the Rcsolutions through remote e-Voling and are otherwise nOt barred from doing so.
shall be eligible to vOte through e-Voting syStem in the AGM.

General inslrucliolls 10 Sh:lreholdcrs:
(a)11 is strongl) recommended not to share your pass\\ord \\ith lHly otllcr person and take utmost can..' 10

keep your pass\\ord contidcnlial. Login 10 lhe e-voting website \\ ill he disabled upon li\ ('
unsllccessful attempls to key in the correCI password. In such an cvcnt. you will need to go through Ihe
"Forgot User DetailS/Pass\\ordT or "Ph)sical User Rcset PasswordT option a\ailablc Illl
W\\w.cvOling.nsdl.com to rcselthc pass\\ord.

8
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(b)ln a ofan qu ri . _Oll m3 r fer th Fr qu ntl ked Que tion (-AQ ) for har hold rand -
oling lL r manual ror har h Id a ailabl at the do nload ection of \w w.e oting.n dl.colll or
all on lOll rr no.: I 00- - 90 r nd a r qu t b mail al oting n dl.co.in.

I'll hairman hall. I'll til I 1. atlh nd rdi tl i n on III r IUlian n \\hi h \ ling i I} b
hid. all \\ oting by tl of rC11l0t -vOlin t In for all tho M mb r ho ar pI' ent during th'

M thr ugh /O/\V but ha not ca l th ir vote by availing the rem t e-Voting facitit .Th
r mot -Voting module during th hall be di abled b DL for oling 15 minule after lhe
con lu ion of the M ting.

d) The crulinizer hall. immedialcl aftcr the conclu ion of ting at the AGM \ ill counllhe vot . ea I
al Ih m Cling and aft l' unlocking Ih \ole in pre n f al lea I 1\" (1) \\ itn . n I in Ih~

cmpl m nl of th C mpan~. make a on olidmcd rUlinizer" Rep 11 of Ih l lal v te. a.l in
fa our or again t. i any. 10 Ihe hairrnan of Ihe meeting or a per on authorized b him in \\filing.
who hall c unter ign the ame. Thehairman or a per. on auth rized b him hall declar Ihe r~~lIlt

orthc voting forthwilh \ ilhin fort eight h ur rlhe conclu. ion ofth A M.
(e The Re ult. declar d along \ ith the con olidated rutll1lZ r r p rt hall b pia d n th

ompan .Iord i. hwar.com and \ ill be fol'\ arded to the DJ. B E Ltd. for it n_
their \\-cb it . The R ult hall al 0 b di played on th otice Board al th R gi t t

ompan for at lea t thre da) .

0.4:

EXPLA TOR
(Pur,lIalll t R gulalion 36(5

T T .ME
f Ih Li ting Reglilati n

On the I' -commendation of the mination and Remun ration omm in 0 th ompan, til Bard or
Dire tor, of the ompan in it meeting held n gill Augu t, 2022 ha. u~i t to Ih appr \01 or
memb I' . rc-appointed r. Pu. hpendra R. Ban al (DI : 00086343 a a anaging Director of the

ompsn)' for a p ri d of li"e (5) \ car. mll1cncing rr 111 7lh. ptcll1bcr. :!on.

o alar. pcrqui ite and AJlo\\ancc . Rcmuner~llion ba cd on nct profil or reimbur ment I' :'open C~

shall be paid to Mr. Pu hp ndra R. Ban al. Th en ral term of tile app intment are as under:

•
(i) The anaging Director \ ill pcrform hi dutie a II h \ ith regard 10 all \ ork of the ompan) and
he will manag to art nd u h bll in and arr III the order. and direction gi en b III Board rrnl11
lime t time in all r pecI' and onlt1rm I and comply \ ith all lIch directi nand regulalion a mo) Ol:
given.

(ii) The Managing Director shall a t in a cordance \I ilh the ArLieles of A oeiation of the ompan and
hall abid b. the pI' vi i n contain d in ection 166 of Ihe Aet ith r gard I dutie f dir t r .

(iii) The Managing Oil' Clor hall adh re to th
Dir I I' and K Managcrial r r.onncl.

mpan. • 'ode of l3u ine ondllel and thi' f)r

(iv) Mr. Pu. hp ndra R. Bansal sati fie all the condition el out under ecti n 196 and chedllic or
the t. He i not di qua Iifi d from being app inted a Dir ctor in term of e tion 164 ofTh t.

I'll ab brier ma be treated a a \\ ritten memorandum .etting Olll the term or appointm nl of 1r
Pu hp ndra R. Ban al a Clnaging Dir t I' rille mpsny.

Relevant documents relating to hi appointment as Managing Director of the Com pan hall b a ailahl
for in pe tion at the Regi tcred Ortic of the ompan during th bu in hour , c pt on h lida . lip
to and including the date fthe JM.

9
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In terms of Sl:cretarial Swndard-2 on General Meeting. his details are annexed herewith.
The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out al Item No.4 of the NOlice for )our apprO\al.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except Mr.
Pushpendra R. Bansal and Mrs. Sangita Bansal are considered to be interested or concemed in the abmc
resolution.

ITEM NO.5

On recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of
Directors of the Company in its meeting held 011 8th August 2022, signifying intention to propose Mr't.
Kinjalben Parmar as a candidate for the office of an Independent Director of the Company to hold office
for live consccutive yeMs for a period from 7th Septcmber. 2022 up to 6th September. 2027 and shalllll)l
relire b) rotalion.

Mrs. Kirtialbcll Parmar is nOl disqualified from being appointed as an Independent Director in tenn.. M

Section 164 of tile Companies ACI, 2013 and has given her consent to act as a Director.

As per the Section 149 of the Act. an Independent Director can hold office for a term up to 5 (fhe)
consccutive )ears on the Board of Company and she shall nOl be included in the total number of

Directors for retirernelH by rollllion.

The Compan) has also received a declaration from Mrs. Kinjalben Parmar that she meets with the criteria

of independence as prescribed lInder sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act. 2013 and

Regulation 16( I) (b) and Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations. Mrs. Kinjalben Parmar possesses

appropriate skills. expcrience and "nowledge: inler alia. in Phannacy Business.

In the opinion of the Board. Mrs. Kinjalbcn Parmar fulfils the conditions for her appointlllcnt as an

IndepcndelH Director as specilied in the Companies Aet. 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligationc; and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 Mrs. Kinjalben Parmar is an independent of the:

management.

Copy of Ihe dra'ti. letter for appOirlllllCrll of Mrs. Kinjalben Parmar as an Independent Director selling nUl

the tenns and conditions is availnble for inspection by members at lhe Registered Office of the Compnn~

during Ihe business hours (lOam to 5 pm) on any working day and also available at the venue of AGM.

Accordingly. your Directors recommend the Special Resolution mentioned in item no. 5 for approval of

the shnreholders.

She is not holding any equily shares of lhe Company and she is nOl related to any Director of (he

Company.

•
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None of Ihe Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives except Mr...

Kinjalben Parmar is considered 10 be interested or concerned in the above resolution.

Place: Mumbai
Dale: glh August. 2022

Registered Office:
Hotel Revi\al. Ncar Say.tii
Gardens. Kala Ghoda Cho\\ k,
University Road Baroda.
Gujaral- 390 002
CIN:
L551 OOGJ 1985PLC008264

•

"

By Order of the Board of Directors
Fo, LORDS ISHWAR HOTELS LIMITED

Varsha Rajput
Company SecretaI')

ACS-46994
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Delails or Directors s«king appoinlmentlre-appoinlment at the forthcoming AGl\l or the Com pan)

IPursuant to Regulation 36(3) orSEBI (LODR) Regulations. 20 loS and Seemarial Stalmrd-2 on Gen.:ral Mecling~J

Name of DirEctor Mr. Mchindcr Sharma Mr. Pushoendra Bansal Mrs. Kin'alben Parmar
DIN 00036252 00086343 09698070
Destmation Director · Director/MD Director
Date of Birth (Ave) 04/0211959 63H:ars\ 1510911960 (62 \ears) 06/05/1992
Date of appointment 24/09/2007 07/0912019 07/0912022
Tcnns and conditions re-appoinlment as a Din.'Ctor RC-Appoilllmcnt as Appoinlment (IS
ofappointlnentl retire b) rotation Managing Director Independent Director

Ire-appointment
MBA Civil En2incer M. PhnrmQualification;

~ Expertise in specifi Construction and Industrial Construction and Pharmacy Busines"
functional art'a Projccts Hospitalily Business

Shareholdin in Com an Nil 97000 [ uit\ Sh:lrcS Nil .-
Remuneration last drawn Nil Nil ~il

Directorship in other. I. ANSJndustnes Ltd I. H S India Lid. Nit
Companies as on 2. Agile l)c\clopers I'H. 2. Kcsar Motels p\ t.
31.03.2022 I.td. Lid.

3. Shambunnth Propenies 3. SSSP Consultant
p\(. Ltd. and Techno Scnic

4. \lled Oe\elopt"JSP\t. PH_ Ltd.
I.Id. 4 Lord" Institute of.

5. An" l"tm"tnk.'tion!> PH_ Managemcnt p\ (.
Ltd. · Lid.

6. An'> Inrr.blructulT PH. 5. Lord" Sai Ma HOIel
LId. P\1. Ltd.

7. An!> AUlozone P\I. Ltd. 6. Stone Designs
8. Mountain II00ei and (India) PH. Ltd..

Re'><)ns Chait p\1. Ltd. 7. Pul\ it I rcalth
9. Sh;mn3 Farms PH. I.ld. Tourism PVI. Ltd.
10. Banke Bihnri Propenies 8. P. R.l3arl5:l1 S(lit

p\ t. I.td. Industries PH. Ltd.
II. Om Namah Shh'a)

Estates p\ t. LId.
12. M - Tcch Township and

Projects 1'\ t. Ltd.
13. O",kare~h\\ar Develope• P\t. Ltd.

". Connoi!>!>Cur De\dopcr.;.
p\1. I.td.

Amrulh niological And
Clinical Sen icc PH. Ltd.
15.MD Rt'nlal PH. Ltd.

Membership of Nil · Nil Nil
Committcc in other
Public Limited Compan)
as on 31.03.2022
No. ofl3oard Meetings Two (2) Four (4) ~il

allcnded during thc
financial 'Cat 2021·22
RcI:llionships bet", cen None Mr. Pushpe-ndra Bansal I 1\onc
dirt'Ctors intCl"se is a rclnti\ e of Mrs.

San"itn Ounsal
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DffiECTORS' REPORT
To,
The Members.

Your Directors have pleasure in prcscrHing the 36 110 Annual Report of your Com pan) logelher \\ilh th\:
Audited Financial Statements and Auditors' Report for the )Cflr ended 31'<1 March. 2022.

FINANCIAL 11IGHLIGIITS:
(In <)

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
Total Revenue 5,05,82,758 31,155,543
Net Profit Before Tax 10,02,411 (36,30,792)
Less: Current Tax --- ---

Deferred Tax (6,61,830) 1-77.008
Net Profil/(Loss) after Tax 16,64,241 (38,07.800)

OPERATIONS:

The lolal revenue of your Company for the currenl year increased to Rs. 5,05,82,758/- as against of R~.

31,155,543/- in the previous year. A net profit after tax of Rs. 16,64,241/- for the financial )ear 2021-22
has been accounted as against ornct loss after lax of Rs. 38,07,800/- in the financial )car 2020-21. Dul,' \(1
COVID-19 pandemic. the business was impacted frolll February-2020 As the Company could sec 101 or
cancellation.

DIVIDEND:

In view of the carried forward losses. yours Directors regret their inability to recommend an) Oi\ idcnd
for the year tinder review.

TRANSFER TO RESEnVES:

During the year under review. 110 amOllnt is proposed to transfer to any reserves.

I'UBLIC IJEI'OSITS:•
During the year, your Company has not invited or accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73
of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules. 2014.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL OIlDERS, IF ANV:

No significant and material orders \\ere passed b) the Regulators or courts or Tribunal impacting thl.'
going concern status and Company's operation in future.

MATERIAL C1-IANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

The impact of Covid·19 on the Company's financial statements has been given in the Notes 45 of thl.'
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31. 2022 and for the period from the eud of
Financial year to which the linancial stntelllent relme and the date of this report. The Company's respo~be
to the situation arising from this pandemic has been explained in the Management Discussion and
Analysis. which forms part of tile Annual Report.

SHARE CAPITAL:

During the year under revie\\'. the Company has not issued any securities.

CIIANGE IN TilE NATUIlE OF BUSINESS:
There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.
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BOARD MEETINGS:

During the financial year under review, four (4) Board Meetings were duly held. The detail information of
meetings is 'being furnished under "Corporate Governance Report" forming part of this Annual Report.
The maximum interval bytween any two consecutive meetings did not exceed 120 days as prescribed
u.nder the Companies Act, 2013.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

The Board has duly constituted the Audit Committee and other Committees which are mandatory for your
Company. The details are being furnished under "Corporate Governance Report" forming part of this
Annual Report.' .

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section 149(7) of
the Companie:; Act, 2013 that he meets the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 20 IS.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

As required under Schedule IV of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25(7) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations' & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company regularly familiarizes its
Independent Directors with their roles, rights, responsibilities, any new happening in the hotel business,
alnendments to the applicable laws etc. The detail of familiarization program is posted on the Company's
website www.lordsishwar.com.

POSTAL BALLOT:

During the financial year under revi~w, no Resolution was passed through Postal Ballot.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMPs):

As on 31 51 March, 2022, your Company had Six (6) Directors, which include One (I) Executive Director,
One (I) Non-Executive Director, One (I) Non-Executive Woman Director and Three (3) Independent
Directors.

Mr. Mehinder Sharma, Director (DIN-00036252) .of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the
ensuing A~nual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board
recommends her re-appointment.

Mr. Pushpepdra Bansal Managing Director of the Company re-appointed as a Managing Director for a
further period of 5 (Five) years with effect from 7th September, 2022 upto 6th September, 2027 upon
terms and conditions without any remuneration or perquisites and allowances as set out in the
explanatory Statement annexed to this Notice with the liberty to the Board to alter and vary the said terms
and conditions as it deem fit and as may be acceptable to Mr. Pushpendra Bansal."

Mr.Pushpendra Bansal is Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Ajay Pawar is Chief Financial Officer
and Ms. Varsha Rajput is Company Secretary of the Company and thus the Company has all KMPs as
per the provisions of Section 203 ofCompanies Act, 2013.

•
Particulars as per Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 of the General
Meeting are enclosed as an Annexure with the notice of AGM.

REMUNERATION POLICY:

As required under Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing .Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 & Section 134(3)(e), a policy on Director's appointment and remuneration including criteria for

14
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determining qualificatiolls. positIve allributes. independence of a director and other matters pro\ idcd
under sub section (3) of Section 178 has been disclosed in the Corporate Governance Rcpon.

BOARll EVALUATION:

Evaluation of all Board members is done annually. The evaluation is done by the Board. Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and Independent Directors with specific focus on the performance and efTccti\c
functioning orthe Board and individual Directors.

Criteria for c\aluation of Board as a \\hole includes frequency. length. transparency. nO\\ of inforrmuiol1.
administration and disclosure of Board meeting held.

Individual Director can be evaluated on the basis of their ability 10 contribute good governance practicl·".
to address top management issues. long term !>tratcgic planning. individually time spent. attendance &
membership in other cOlllmittees. core compctencie:. and ohlig'ltion & fiduci<lry responsibilities etc

BOARlllllVEIlSITY POLICY:

A diverse Board enables eOiciellt functioning through differences in perspective and skill. and also fo:.tcrs
differentiated thought process at the back of varied industrial and management expertise. gender and
knowledge. The board recognizes the imponance of diverse composition and has adopted a Board
Diversity Policy which sets out the approach to diversity. The Board Diversity Policy is a\ailable on our
website w\\'\\ .Iordsishwar.collt.

IlInECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act. 2013. your Board of Director:.
hereby confirms that:

(i) in the preparation of tile annual accounts for the financial year ended 31" MarcIl. 2022. the applicahk
accounting standards have becn follo\\cd and there arc no material depanures:

(ii) appropriate accollnting policies selected and applied arc consistent and the judgments and estilllatc~

made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Compan~ at
the end of the financial year 31·... March. 2022 and of the profit of the Company for that period:

•(iii) proper and suOicient care has been takcn for the maintcnance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and dctecting fraud and other irregularities:

(iv) the accounts for the financial year cnded 31>1 March. 2022 have been prepared on a 'going concel'l1
basis:

(v) the Company has an intcrnal financial Control System commensurate with the sil.c, scale and
complexity of its operations and that such internal financial controls are adequate and opcr;lting
effectively: and

(vi) We had devised proper systems to ensure compliancc with the provisions of all applieablc la\\~ and
Ihat such systcms wcre adcquate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GIJAIlANTEE OIlINVI:STMENTS:

During thc Year 2021·22. no Loan, Guarantce or Investment covered under Section 186 of the COl1lpanil· ...
Act. 2013 had been made by the Company. However details of Investments are provided in Note No, 3 of
Ihe Financial Statement.
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P TI L R OF 0 TR CT OR RRA GEM T \ ITHR'LAT DPART

1\ tran action entered by the Company during th financial y ar with related parties \ er in th'
ordinal) our ofbu ine and on an ann's length ba i . The Audit Committee granted omnibu appr val
or th tran a tion (\ hich are repetitive in nature) and the alne wa reviewed b udit ommince and

Board f Dir to .

In line with th requireln nt of the ompanies Act 2013 read with Regulation 23 of the EBI (U ting
Obligation & Di 10 ur R quir In nt ) R gulation 2015. our Compan ha adopted a Related Part I

Transaction Polic \ hi h i placed on it websit www.lordsihwar.com.

During the ear, our ompan ha entered into material related part tran action and th di clo ur r
related part tran action a required under ectioll 134(3) (h) of the Companie Act. 2013 in Form (
2 i annex d a nne IIrc -I .

llitable di closure a rcquired und r Ind-A -24 ha been made in ote to thc Finan ial Intern nt

B IDIARY/JOI T VE R jA 0 lATE OMPA V:

o Compan ha become or ea ed to be it ub. idiar • Joint ntur I' 0 iat
ar 2021-22 hence no di clo ure of finan ial informalion or ub idial)/joint

ompan i applicable to your ompan.

AL HARRA E T OF WOME AT WORKPL E (pR
SAL) ACT 2013:

TI ,PR HIBI I

Your Company ha complied with pI' i ion I' lating to the con tituli n of Int rnal mplaint
Comminee under the cxual Hara ment of Worn n at Work Place (PI' ention. Prohibition and
Redr al) AcL 20 IJ.

In term of chedule V read \ ith Regulation 34(3) of BI (LODR) Regulation, 2015 di cia lire.
relating to exual Hara m nt of Wom n at Work Pia e (PI' vention. Prohibition and Redre al) Cl.

2013 are gi en a bel

P~II'licu lar
•

REPORT 0 CO
FOREIG EXCHA

omplaint

IL
IL
IL

RGV, AB ORPTIO OF TECH OLO
T 0:

o

In accordance with the requirement of e tion 134(3) (m) of the ompanie act. 2013 read with Rul 8e')
of Companie (Account) Rlllc . 2014, our Director FUll1i h hereunder the additional informati n as
required:

A. on ervation of Energy:

Your ompany has made all po. siblc effort to clo el m niLor p I' consumption on dail) basi. so as
to reduce \ a tage. The ompany i al. Iring t find \ ay. and mean to reduc p \. I' can umptiol1 and
thu I' du e the v rail n rgy 0 1.

Your I11pany i u. ing P J (Pipclinc atural Ja) in til Kitchcn and ther operational area. Your
ompan i al 0 u ing power saver in I ctric panel and in Gue I R m with LED fining. our

Compan i al 0 u ing DG et for utili ing alternate ourc of n rg . During the year, your Compan~
doe not have any capital inve trnent on energy conservation quipm nl.
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B. Technology Absorplion:

The Compan) continucs 10 absorb and upgrade modem technolog) and ad\anced tcchnique in \ari\"Il....
guest contact areas li"e Wi-Fi intcrnet connecti\ it) in )oom hotel. Ilo\\c\cr )oour Compan~ ha... n,>!
obtained an) specific technolo~D from outside India ""hich needs to be absorbed. Your Com pan) ha~ nul
undertaken an) research & development activit).

C. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:

The infonnation relating to the foreign exchange earnings and outgo are given in the Notes to the financial
statements for the year ended 3 I"I March. 2022.

IlISK MANAGEMENT l'OLlCY:

Although not mandatory. the Company has developed and adopted a Risk Management Polie) .h "

measure of good governance. The details of its Committee are set out in the Corporate Goverrl:llll.:c
Report.

The Polic) identifies all perceivcd ris"s \\hich migtll impact the operations of the Compan~. Ri,", an:
asscssed dep.lrtment wise such as !inaneial ris"s. accoUllling risks etc. The Compan) is ta"ing appropriatc
mcasures to achieve proper balance bct\\cen risk & rc\\ard.

COIIPOIlATE SOCIAL IlESPONSIBILlTY:

Provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility undcr Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 an:
not applicable to our Company.

VIGIL MECIIANISM I WIIISTLE 8LOWEIlI'OLICY:

In tenns of Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 10 I5
and Scction 177(9) of the Companies Act. 20 IJ read \\ ith Rule 7 of the Companies (Meeting of Board
and its Pov"ers) Rules. 2014. the Company has adopted a vigil mechanism for its directors & el1lplo~t.:c:.to

report their genuine concerns/grievances. The mechanism also provides for adequatc safeguards again'l
victimization of person who usc such mechanism and makes provisions for direct access to the Audil
COlllmittec chairman. The details of the mechanism arc posted on the Company's \H:hsiIC
www.lonlsishwar.eolll .

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management Discussion and Anal)sis Report as requircd undcr Rcgulation 34 (2) of SEIlI (I i,ting
Obligations & Discussion Requirements) Regulations. 20 ISis provided as Anncxure-2 herc\\ ith forming
part of this Annual Report.

MAINTENANCE OF COST IlECOIlDS:

Your Company is not required 10 maintain Cost records as specified b) the Central Gmcnllllcnt untler
Section 148( I) of the Companies Act. 20 I3.

DISCLOSUIlE ON COMI'L1ANCE WITH SECRETAIlIAL STA DAIlDS:

Your directors confinn that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India. ha\e been complied with.

CORllOIlATE GOVF.I{NANCE:

In terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedulc V of lhe SEBI (Listing Obligations & DischNII\:
Requirements) Regulations. 2015. a Corpol1ltc Governance Repon is annexed as AlIlI('Xure-J. fonnin!!
an integral part of this Rcport.

l'AIlTICULAIlS OF EMI'LOYHS AND IlELATI:D 1)ISCLOSUIlE:
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Th information requir d under ection 197 of the Act read with Rule 5 of the
and R mun ration of Managerial Personnel) Rule. 2014, i anne ed a

R R

A per the Companie
Administration) Rul

t. 2013 the Annual Return in Form GT­
2014 is placed on the website of the ompan

nt and

LI TIN 0 TO K E H AG £.::

Th ompany' har are Ii t d \ ith the B Limit d and th Company ha paid the nece ar Li.tinll.
Fees and ustody Fee for the Financial Year 2021-22.

MI I. . Haryani & Co, hart red Accountant. (Finn Reg. 0.: 121950W), were app inted a

tatutor Auditors of the Compan lip to the conclu ion of the 361h AGM of the Compan .

The uditor in their l' port hav I' r rred t the note forming part of the account. The. aid n te. arc

elf- xplanatol' and do nol ontain any qualili ation, re ervation or ad cr e remark or di claimer. I. 0

no offence offraud \ as reported by the Auditor of the Com pan under eetion 143( 12) of th Act.

The Audit ommittee of the Company ha proposed and the Board of Director in it In eting h Id on
8th Au'u t, 2022 ha recommended the appointment of Mis R. M. Hariyani & Co. Chartered
Accountant. (Firm Reg. 0.: 147657W). a the tatulory Auditor of the Compan for a period of 5 vear.
\V.e.f con lu ion of 361h G of the Compan till the conclu ion of the 41'1 AGM of the ompan)
ubject to the approval of harehalder of the ompany.

E RET RJAL AUDITOR:

Pursuant to th j)l'o ision of ection 204 of the ompanie Act, 2013 and Rule thereon, our Compan)

ha appoint d MI. andaniYfl.J. hi & A so iate.. Practicing ompan • ecrctarie (FR o.

P2020GJ084200) to condu t the e r tarial Audit of the ompan for the financial year 20_1-22. 'uch

Report in the pr scribed Form MR-3 i annexed a Annexure-6 hereto and form a pal1 Oflhi rep 11. rhe

Report d e not contain an qualification, re ervation or adver e remark.

CERTIFI ATE FRO PRACTI, I G 0 Y E RETARIES:

The mpan has r civcd a certificate from I. andaniya Joshi & A ociatc. Practicing mpan)
cretarie confirming that non of th Director on th Bard of the Compan have been debarred or

disqualified from being appointed or continuing a director of compani b the Securitie an I
Exchange Board of India/Ministry of Corporate Affairs/Re erve Bank of India or any uch tatuLor
authority. Th ame i annexed a Ann xure- 7 forming part of this Report. •

A AL E RET RI L COMPLIA E REPOR :

Pur uanL Lo the EBI ircular 0- CIRI FD/CMDI/27/2019 dated 81h rebruar .2019, your mpan)
ha gOI xernplion for ubrnitting th cr tarial ompliance R port of the Company for the financial
y ar nded n 31 I March 2022. ompan ha intimated to B Limit d within the pr ribed tilll\.:
p riod.

t TEll. AL DtT I~S:
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MIs J. Bhavsar & Co., Ch.artered Accountants., Internal Auditors of the Company has conducted periodic
a!Jdit of all operations of the Company. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors has reviewed Ihe
findings of Intemal Auditors regularly.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & TIIEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an internal financial control system, commensurate with the size. scale and complexity
of its operation 10 ensure proper ~ecording of financial and operation31 infonn3tion & compliance of
various internal controls & other regulatory and statutory compliance. The scope and authority of the
internal audit function is well defined in the organization. To maintain its objectivity & independence.
internal audit function is laid before the Audit Committee of the Board. Based on the report oflhe internal
audit & Audit committee observation. corrective actions are undertaken by the respective departments and
thereby-strengthen the controls.

During the year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from Internal Auditors
of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

TilE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENOI 'G UNDER TilE
1 SOLVE 'CV AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING TilE YEAR
ALONGWITII TIIEIR ~ATUSAS AT TUE END OF TilE "-INA CIAL YEAR:

During the year, there was no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Cude, 2016 (31 of 20 16).

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During Ihe period, ihe relations \~ith all employees of the Company were cordial and a congenial
atmosphere prevailed. Your Directors place on record their appr~iation for the devoted services rendered
by the employees of the Company.

ACKNOWLWGEMENTS:

Your Directols wish to place on record their sincere thanks to the valued guests, suppliers and the
Financial Institution for their support, co-operation and guidance.

Your Directors take the opportunity to express their sincere thanks to all the investors, shareholders and
stakeholders filr their continued confidence in the Company.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment
displayed by all executives, officers and slafT, contributing in Management & delivering a sound
performance.

FOR AND ON BEliALI' OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Place: Mumbai
Date: Ogdro August, 2022

Registered Office:
Hotel Revival, Near Sayaji Gardens,
Kala Ghoda Chowk, University Road.
Baroda, Gujamt - 390 002
CIN: L55100<iJI985PLCOO8264

I)USIII)ENDRA BANSAL
Managing Director
DINe 00086343
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Anllexure - 1

(Pursuant to the Cia lise (h) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8(2)
of tile Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20 141

Form for disclosure of particu lars of contractlarrangcmcrlls entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in Sub-Section (J) of Section 188 of the Companies Act. 20 J3 including certain arms

length transactions thereto.
I. Dctails of contracts or llrntngcmcnts or transactions not at arm's length basis:

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during thc year cnded 31$1 March.
2022, which wcrc not ann's length basis.

2. Details of material contracts 0" arrangements or tnlnsllctions alarm's length:

S" Name of Related Nature of Duration of Salienttcrl11S of tile Date of Amount
No Party and Nature Contract! contracts Contracts or arrangements appro\al b} paid as

of Relationship arrangements! larrangement or transactions including the Board ad\'ances.
transactions s the value. ifany: or ifan}

Itransactions Directors
I Sai Ram Krupa Sale of Foreign From In the ordinary course of 10/04'2017 Nil

Hotels Private l.iquors as per financial year business and aI aml's
Limited being a Relmed Pany 2017-IRand length basis, Shareholders'
Group Company. Transaction onwards. approval was obtained for

policy or the transactions value or Rs.
Company. Four Crore in a financial

vear.
2 11 S India Limited Sale of Foreign From In the ordinary course of 10/0412017 Nil

being a Group l.iquors as per fmancial year business and at ann's
Company. Related Pany 2017-18 and length basis. Shareholders'

Transaction onwards. approval was obtained for
policy of the transactions value or Rs.
Company. One Crore and Ninety Lakh

in a financial Veal'. .
3. Lords Inn l"lfltels Payment of From In the ordinary course of 30/05/2016 Nit

and Developers Management financial business and at arm's
Pvt. Ltd Fees year2016-17 length basis. Shareholders'

and onwards. approval was obtained for
transactions upto five
percent or th, annual
consolidatcd turnover as
poe last audited financial
Statement.

Note: Appropriate Clpprovnl has been taken from Audit Committee and Board of Directors of the
Company. The Company has also taken shareholders' approval in the financial year 2017·18 for abovc
material related party transactions. Details of all related party lransactions have been disclosed in Note5tD
the Financial Statements for the year cnded on 31 Sl March. 2022.

For and on behalf of the 130ard of Directors

Place: Mumbai
Date: 081h August, 2022
Registered Offiee:
Hotel Revival, Near Say<lji Gardens.
Kala Ghoda Chowk, University Road.
Baroda. Gujarat - 390 002
CIN: L55100GJI985PLC008264

l'USI·IPENDRA BANSAL
Managing Director
DIN: 00086343
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AMIT GARG
Director
DIN: 00537267
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REI'ORT

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT, INDUSTIIY STRUCTURE AND IlEVELOI'MENTS,

The global economy resumed its path of recovery even with the resurgence of new \ ariants of the
COVID-19 pandemic. Arter initial nationwide lockdowns deployed during the first and second \\a\e~.

fewer nations resorted to zero tolerance policies to control the virus. On the contrary. governments
encouraged COVID-19 appropriate behaviour. improvements in healthcare infrastructure. increased
coverage of tesling and wide vaccination dri\cs \\hilc resorting to localised containmcnt measures \(\
control subsequent waves.

The Indian GDP grew during FY 2021 ~22 at 8.7% compared to a contraction of 6.6% in FY 2020-2 I as
per the Press Note dated May 3 J. 2022 of the National Statistical Office of the Government of India.
Total Consumption grew by 7.0% in FY 2021-22 enabled by private spending. Exports of both goods and
services have been exceptionally strong in FY 2021-22 growing by 24.3%. Imports also reco\\~red

strongly with recovery in domestic dcmand coupled with higher international eommodit) prices to grc!\\
by 35.5% in FY 2021·22. In terms of Gross Value Added (GVA). the agricultural sector \\3S the Ica~t

impacted compared to other industries and grew by 3% during FY 2021 ~22 arter a growlh of 3.3% in FY
2020-21. Trade. Hotels. Transport. CorlllllUnication and Broadcasting related services. constituting about
a third of overall services grew by 11.1%. The Indian real estate market. which has proven to be
in Oat ion-proof. has shown a significant revival in FY 2021-22

FY 2021-22 has been a ) ear of strong recovery in the Indian travel and tourism indust'). While tliglH
restrictions continued for most part of the year subduing intcrnational traveL demand was largel) from
pent-up domestic leisure travel. extended stays. wedding. social events and a partial resumption of
business travel in the country. Total air passenger traffic within India for 2021 was 182 Million. higher
than 2020 by 27% but lower than 2019 by 48%. Of this. 164 Million or 90% constituted domestic air
passenger traffic. (HVS Anarock - India Hospitality Industry Overview 2021 and Airports Authorit) of
India data). In corllrast. foreign tourist arrivals were 1.41 Million for the calendar year 2021 III

comparison with 2.74 Million in 2020 and 10.93 Million in 2019 (Government of India. Ministry of
Tourism Annual Report - 2021-22).

OI'I'ORTUNI;fIES, HIREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS,

lndia"s size and massive natural. geographic, cultural and artistic diversity offers enormous opportunities
for the travel and tourism industry. The promotion and aggressive marketing measures undertaken b) the
government is expected 10 aid inOux of tourists. The indust') would also benefit from introduction nf
new forms of tourism and dcvclopment of niche segments. With the vaccination drive gathcring
momentum in the countr),. the HospitalilY indust')' was optimistic about a bounce back in business.

Your Company is in well position to take advantage of the following situations:

• Health) ecollomy ha\ ing positi \ e support of Tourism Sector.
Well framcd State & Central Govcrnment policies to attractlourists.

• Pro,ximity to Airport. Railway & Bus station.
Healthy Competition in the city.
Extending the product portfolio by offering various types of facilities.

• Demand between the national and the inbound tourists can be easily managed due to difference in
the period of horida) s.

The Company has initiated the arrangement for vaccination to its cmployees and have taken various
initiatives to protect the Health and Safety of employees and guests. All precautions based on World
Health Organisation Guidclines and directions of the Central and State Governments have been
implemented and are being strictly adhered to.
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SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE:

During the period under review. the Company is engaged in only one segment of Hotel Business hence
segment wise performance is nol applicable.

OUTLOOK:

State Governments have eased regional travel restrlCllons. the Government of India recently cnded it~

COVID-19 containment measures under the Disaster Management Ac! and resumed regular internalional
nights. thus paving the way for greater innow ofinternationallourist arrivals to India.

The Indian lourism industry achieved peak occupancies 01'-90% without inlernational inbound travel ~llld

with lower levels of business travel. With these segments beginning to rebound demand forecast i~

e.xpected to be robust. Corporate business travel is more likely to resume for purposes of clil,,'llI
acquisitions. relationship building. industry conferences. exhibitions and tradeshows. Inereasl' in
international lravellers to leisure destinations as well as inbound travel for weddings. conferences and
events along with pent-up demand among domestic travellers are expected to further increase
occupancies. Increasing demand for rooms coupled with a favourable demand-supply equation in
branded accommodations should progressively improve average room rates. This is substantiated b~ lhe
business performance ror April 2022 which was bctter than that of April 2019. The 'ne\\ normal' h

expected to bring with it new segments or customers and trusted. branded hotel chains \\ould be in the
best posilion to leverage such opportunities. The industry would continuously need to explore ancilla0
revenue streams to maximise revenue per square foot of real estate thereby protecting its re\cnuc
generating capabilities.

INTEilNAL CONTIWL SYSTEMS ANI) TIIEIIl ADEQUACY:

The Company has standard operating procedure~ (SOP·s). It has in place adequntc reporting systel11:. in
respect of financial performance. operational efficiencies and reporting with respect to compliance or
various statutory and regulatory maners. The internal auditors or the Company had regularly conducted
exhaustive internal audits pertaining to all operational areas and their reports were placed before the
Audit Committee for its review and recommendations.

FINANCIAL ANI) OPERATIONAL PERFOilMANCE:

The total Revel:ue during the financial year 2021·22 under review was Rs. 505.83 Lac as again~l
RS.311.S5 Lac during the previous Financial Year.

Your Company has registered Net profit after Tax of Rs. 16.64 Lac as againsl Net loss after Tax of Rs.
38.08 Lae during previous Financial Year.

HUMAN RESOURCES & ITS I)EYELOI'MENTS:

Smooth Industrial Relations and efTcctive I-luman Resource Management are the key factors contributing
lowards succcss in the industry. As Ollr Company is part of the hospitalily industry the importance or
efficient and motivated human resources helps in achieving complete customer satisfaclion. which in \lim
has direct impact on the brand image and turnover of the Company.
The Company enjoys harmonious relationship \\ith its employees. The Company recognizes "he
importance or human values and ensures Ihal proper encouragement both moral and financial is extellded
to employees to motivate them. The senior management team consists of experienced professionals \\llh
diverse skills. The manpower employed in your Company. as on 31 Sl March. 2022. was 33 employees.

IlETAIL OF SIGNIFICANT CIIANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:

(i) On account or lockdown and travel restrictions imposed by the Government of India. due to the
spread or COVID·19 pandemic. the revenue of the Company had shown a skewed trend towards the
second half of the YL'ar. specifically in Ihe last quarter. Also. the equation has considered average of
opening and closing figures of debtors. Though. the debtor payment cycle had been delayed due 10
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impact of the pandemic. bUI the same had been highlighted due to the skewness of the rc\cnuc.
hence higher impact of change in Debtor Turnover Ralio by 0.86%.

(ii) On account of lockdown and travel restrictions imposed by the Govemmcni of India. due 10 th.:
spread of CQVID-19pandcmlc. the revenue of the Company has sho\\ n a skc\\cd trend lo"ard~ the
second half of the year. specifically in the last quarter. The drop in re\cnue had resuhed in an
approximately equivalent drop in Cost of Goods Sold. but due to the skc\\llcSS Ofre\CllliC lo\\ord"
the end of the year. the inventory levels \\cre l1loinwincd at alrnost equivalent Ic\cls as the lasl ~\'·ar.

thus resulting in a positive change in Inventory Turnover Ratio by 1.19%.

(iii) The Company had opled for moratorium period in repayment of term loan up to the end of March
2022. The effect of above was reflected in Currenl Ratio which was 2.88%.

(iv) On account of lockdown and travel restrictions imposed by the Government of India as well other
countries to avoid spread of COVID-19 pandemic. the revcnue of the Company contracted sharpl~

in first two quaners of the year and then lasl quaner due to the third wave of the pandemic. Ihe
Company was not able 10 generate adequate amollnt of revenue and in spitc of taking all the
necessary steps in order to curtail the expenditure to the optimum. resulted in a low profitabilitj for
the period. The Company's Net Profit Margin as well as the Return on Net Wonh and reponed b)
(3.29%) and 3.35% respectively.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:

In Ihe preparation of the financial statements. the Company has followed the Accounting Standard.;
referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013. The significant accounting policies \\hich firc
consistently applied arc Sci out in thc Notes to the Financial StlllCl1lents.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

The Statements in the 'Management Discussion and Analysis Repon' with regard to projections.
estimates and expectations have been made in good faith. The achievement of results is subject to risks.
uncenainties and even less than accurate assumptions. Market data and information arc gathered from
various published and unpublished repons: their accuracy. reliability and completeness cannol Ill..'
assured. •
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CORPORATE GOVERNA C REPORT
[Pu uanllO Part- of the eh dul V of the EBI (Li ting Obligation and Di 10 ure Requir m nl )

Regulations, 2015]

I. PffiLO OPHY:

Your ompan' lrongl) believe in adopting and adh ring 10 good orporate ,0 man pra ti ·C~.

ompan)" philo oph 'of orporale Jovemanc i to en ure lhat:

(i) the Board and lap managem nl of the ompany are fully apprai ed of th affair or lhe
Compan lhal i aimed at a si ting them in the ffieient conduct of the Com pan so a to meet

ompan ' obligation to the hareholder;

(ii) the Board e erci e it fiduciar re pon ibilitie toward hareholder and credilor 0 a In

nsure high ac untabilit:

(iii) all diselo ure of information to pI' enl and potential inve tor are maximized:

(i) the decision making proce S in the organization is transparent and are ba k d b do umentar
e id nce.

The ompany ha complied with mandatory requirement of the Corporate Go eman e pro i ion. a.
pecified in the BI (Li "ling Obligation and Di closure Requirement) Regulation. 2015.

2. BO RD OF DIRE TOR :

The Board or Director c nit of 6 (. ix) Director.. out of' \ hi h I (On) i an E, e uti Pr mot r
Director. 2 (Two) ar on-Ex cUli e Promoter Dir ctor. including I(One) Woman Dircctor and ..
(Three) are on-Executive Independent Director. The half of the Board ion- eculivc Independent
Director.

Board ectillg h Id during the year:• •

4 (Four) Board Meeting ere held during th financial y ar 2021-22. R quisite Quorum" a pr cnt
throughout all the abovc [3 ard mceting of th Company. The Maximum ap bet" ecn t\ a on eClllivc
Board meetings doe n t e, ceed 120 day. All material in rmation wa circulated to the director before
the meeting or placed at the meeting, including minimum information required to be mad a ailable t
the Board. The date. on which the said meeting were held, are a follows:

Detail. ofcol11p ition and ategor or Dir ctor ,attendance 8tlhe Board mceting, a t Annual elleral
Meeting (AGM) and Sharcholding f ea h Dir clor are a follows:

Name of Directol' Dc ignation Category Attendance No. of [quit
Board La t hare Held a

Mcetin!! AGM* on 31.03.2022
Mr. Pu hpendra Managing Exe ulive 4 Ye 97.000
Bansal * Director Promoter
Mr . Sangita Ban al Director Non-Executi e 4 Yes 1,250,650

Promoter
Mr. Mehinder Sharma Director Non Ex ctltive 2 No -Nil

Promoter
Mr. Amil Garg Director NED(I) 4 Yes Nil
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*Th lat G of the ompan)'\'a dn d., th Zznd eptember, 2021.

ame of other Ii ted entitie \ here dir ctor of the C mpan are Director and the categor of
Director hip.

a Managing. Direct r \ .e.r. 07.09.202_

o. of th r mpani I ommitt h \ iog a Dire tori ommitt memb rl hairman:

g gpp
•

p

Naill ofrh Oil' ctor No. of oth I' Compani 111 No.ofoth rCommin
which Director position held

Unli t d Public Unli t d Pri at M mb I' Chairman
Company Compan~

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal *
-

-- 7 -- --
Mrs. Sangita Bansal

-
-- 3 -- --

Mr. Mehinder Sharma .- 14 -- --
Mr. Amit Garg -- 5 -- --
Mr. Virendra Mistry -- -- -- --
Mr. Tikam Panchal -- -. -- --

a Mana lin
- -- -

*Mr. Pu h endra Ban al re-a ointcd a Direct r \ .c.r. 07.09.2022

In accordanc ith th R gulation 26 I) of BI (Li ting Obligation and Di clo ure Requirement
Regulation 20 IS, the number f direct r hip exclude dir tor hip of Pri ate ornpani , F r iun
Compani . ompanie und I' ctiol1 80fth Companie ct, 2013. Member hip IChairmanship of ani)
Audit ommittee and takehold r' Relationship ommittee of all Public limit d Compan (e cludin'
Lord I In ar Hotel Limit d) ha e b 11 n id r d.

ne of the Dir tor n th Board i a member of mol' than 10 ommitt and hairman of m I' than
5 ommitt e aero all the Compani in which the are Director. II the Director ha e made
nece ar disclo ures in thi regard to th ompan. Th on- xecutive (ndep ndent Dir ctor did not
ha e an material pecuniaI' relation hip r tran action \! ith the Compan during the ear _O~ 1-22.
Ind p nd nt Oil' ctor ar n t I'ving Ind p nd III Dire tor. in mor than e n LL ted ompanic ."
pr rib d in R gulation 2- fthe. 1:£31 (I.i tinp. Ohli ·ation and Di I ur R quir In nl.) R g.ulatl lb.

201-.

Th Compan ha a praces to pro id . inter-alia. th information to the Board a required under
h dule II of Regulation 17(7) of the -BJ (Li ting Obligation and Di cl ure R quir In nt )

Regulation. 2015 pertaining to orporate Go ernance.

r. Pu hpcndra Ban al i hu band f Mr. angita Ban al. 0 other Dire lor i related tan} (ther
Director r the ompan) .

illfE P rti e/Comp t nc ofth Board or Dir tor:
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The Board comprises of qualified members who bring in the required skills. competence and expertise
that allo\\ them to make effective contribution to ils Board and Committees.

In the context of the Company business and sector for it to function effectively. the Company requirc~

skills/expertise/competencies in the area of Finance. Regulatory. Strategy. Business Leadership.
Technology, Sales and Marketing, Hospitality. Risk & Governance and Public Relations.

The Board is satisfied thai its current composition reneels an appropriate mix of knowledge. skills.
experience. proficiency. diversity and independence required for ilia function properly.

All the Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of Independence as lay dO\\11
under the Act and the Listing Regulations.

Name of Behavioural Governance Technical Industry Financial Sales llnd TechllOI()~~ l
DireclOrs Markeling

-
Mr. v v v v J J "Pushpendra
Bansal
Mrs. Sangita v v v v v v v
Bansal
Mr. Mehinder .J .J .J .J .J .J .J
Sharma
Mr. Amit v v v v v v "Gar.
Mr. Virendra .J .J .. .J .. .. .J
MistrY
Mr. Tikam v v v v .. v v
Panchal

·Mr. Pushpendra Bansal rc-appollltcd as a Manuglllg DlreclOr \\ .e.f. 07.09.2022

Independellt Directors' Meeting:

As per Clause 7.of Schedule IV of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Regulation 25(3) of the SI:BJ
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015. a separate meeting of the
Independent Directors of the Company without the presencc of Non-Independent Directors and other
members ofIhe management was held on 11 th February. 2022.

All the Independent Directors of the Compnny were present in the meeting.

Familiarization Program to Independent Oi"eetors:

As per Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations.
20 I5. familiarization program has been carried out b) the Company for the Independent Directors. dctail~

of which has been posted on Company's website www.lordsishwar.eom.

Note on Dil'celors seeking appointmenl/rewllppointment:

Mr. Mehinder Sharma. who retires by rotation and heing eligible. was re-appointed as Director in the in
forthcoming Annual General Mecting of the Com pall) \\ ill be held on 07110 September. 2021.

Mr. Pushpcndra Bansal. was re·appointcd as Managing Director of the Company \V.e.f 71t
• Scptcmher.

2022. with the recolllmendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of thc Company. proposcd
by the Board of Directors to be re-appointed as a Managing Director of the Company for a further period
of 5 (Five) years in Ihis ensuing AGM.
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Mr. Pllshpendra Bansal is Managing DireclOr of the COlllpml). Mr. Ajay Pawar is Chief Financial Ofliccr
and Ms. Varsha Rajpllt is Company Secretary of the Company and thus the Company has all KMPs 85 per
the provisions of Section 203 of Companies Act. 2013.

Particulars as per Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 of me Ge~ral

Meeting are enclosed as an Annexure with the notice of AGM.

3. AUDIT COMMITTl:E,

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the Management. the Statutory and Imemal Auditors and the
Board of Directors and oversees the financial reponing process.

During the financial year 2021-22. the Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times on to'h June. 2021. 14'11
August. 2021. Ith November. 2021 and Il 'h February. 2022. Requisite Quorum was present throughout
all the above meetings. The COlllllliuee at these meetings. along wilh other business. re\ ic\\ed Ihe
financinl reponing system. financial & risk management policies. functioning of vigil ll1eChalli~lll.

Related Parties transactions. Management Discussion & Analysis Report & Audited/ un-audited financial
results of the Company.

Composition of the Audit Committee & detail of meetings attended by members are as foI1O\\s:

Name of Directors Designation Category No. of Mccting~
Attended

Mr. Amit Garg Chairman Non-Executive Independent Director 4
Mr. Virendra Mistry Member Non-Executive Independenl Director 4
Mr. Tikam Panchal Member Non-Execlllive Independent Director 4

At present. all members of the Audit Committee are Non Executive Independent Directors.
Mr. Arnit Garg, Chairman of the Audit Committee has attended the last AGM of the Company.
The Company Secretary actS as the Secretary to the Committee.

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The NomimHion and Remuneration COlllmittee \\lIS framed with the responsibilit) for detcrmining the
remuneration for all executive directors and Key Management Personncl. including any compensation
payments. such as retirement benefits or stock options and also to determine principles. criteria and the
basis of Rellluneralion Policy of the Company and shall also recommend the appointment/removal of
Directors, KMPs & Senior Management of the Company and monitor the level and structure of pay lor
senior management. i.e. one level below the Board.

During the year 2021-22. Nomination and Remuncration COlllmittee met 2 (Two) times on 14,1, August.
2021 and 12'11 February. 2022. Requisite Quorum was present throughout all the above meetings.

CffTI d

The Company Secretary ,Icts as the Secretary to thiS Committee.

Ie Clads 0 COlTInOSltlOn 0 the ommlltee and Ihelr anendance at the meelll1l!s are l.!iven below:
Name Designation Category No. of Mceting

Attendcd

Mr. Amit Gam Chairman Non-Executive Independent Direclor 2 •
Mr. Virendra Mistrv Member Non-Executive Indencndcll[ Director 2
Mr. Tikam Panchal Member Non-Executive lndeDendent Director 2 .-

};> Performance Evaluation:

Pursuant 10 the provisions of Companies Act. :W IJ and Rcgulation 17 (10) of the Listing Regulations.
Board has carried out an anllual performance evaluation of its own performance. COl11minees and the
Directors individually. The manncr in which the evaluation has been carried OUI, detailed below:
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The perfonnallce evaluati.on of the Board as a whole, Chairman and Non Independent Directors was
c;mied out by the Independent Directors. The Independent directors evaluated the parameters viz., level
of engagemellt, duties. responsibilities, perfonnance. obligations and govemance 5.lfcguarding the
interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of Independent directors was carried Ollt by the
entire Board.

" Remuneration P.olicy:

Nomination and Renlllneration Committee shall recommend the remuneration. including the commission
based on the net profits of the Company for the Executive and Non - Executive Directors. This will be
then appro\ed by the Board and shareholders. Prior approval of shareholders will be obtained \\herever
applicable.

Presently Company is not paying any remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances (fixed
component) to Managing Director(s) or Whole time- Director.

Perquisites and retirement benefits are paid according to the Company policy as applicable to all
employees.

Non-Execuiiv.: Independent Directors are appointed for their professional expertise in their indh'idu:lI
capacity as independent professionals. Non- Executive Independcllt Directors may recei\(: silting fees for
anending the meeting of the Board and Board Comminees as may be deddcd b)' the Board andJor
approved by the Shareholders from time to time.

}- Directors KJ\1Ps and Scnior Managcmcnt Personnel:

The remuneration of Directors. KMPs and senior management largel) consists of basic salary,
perquisites, allowances and perfonnance incentives. Perquisites and retirement benefits are pni(!
according to the Comp:llly policy; subject to prescribed statutory ceiling.

The components of the total remuneration vary for different grades and are go\'emed by the industry
pattern. qualif cation & experience/merits, perfonnance of each employee. The Compan)' while deciding
the rellluneralion package takes into consideration current employment scenario and remuneration
package of the industry.

~ RemulIcr,tlion or Dircctors:

Presently. the Company is nOI paying any silting fees to Non-Executive Directors for :luaining mcetings
of the Boardt.\udit Committee and other Committees. The Comp..lny is also not paying any remuneration
to its Managi 19 Director. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is uploaded on the Company's
website www.lordsishwar.com.

5. SfAKEIH)LDERS RELATIONSIIIP COMMrn'EE:

TIle Stakeholders Relationship Commiuee is constituted for redressal of illvestors'/shareholders'
complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Repon. etc.

During the year. Stakeholders Relationship Committee met 4 (Four) times on IOlh June. 2021, 14 1h

August. 2021. Ith November, 2021 and IliJI February, 2022. Requisite Quorum was present throughout
all the above meetings.

dd 1 .rl CcompOSition 0 t le OllUlllllee an t lelr allen ance attle meetlllgs are IUVCtI belOW:
Designation Category No. of Meetings

Ancnded

•• Chairman Non-Executive Indeoendent Director 4
Mistry Member Non-Executive Independent Director 4
Ulchal Member Non-Executive Indeoendent Diret:tor 4

Mr. Amit Gal
Mr. Virendra
Mr. Tikam P,

The details of
Name
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The Company Secretary acts as a Compliance Officer of the Company.

During the financial year 2021·22, the Company has not received investor complaint. As on 31'>1 March.
2022. no investor complaint was pending.

6. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

The Company has voluntarily constituted such Committee. which lays dowll a vigorous and active
process for identification and mitigation of risks. Such Policy is being adopted by Ihe Audit Commincc as
well as the Board of Directors of the Company. Risk Management Commincc comprises viz.. Mrs.

Sangita Bansal (Chairman) and Mr. Arnit Garg (Member). Mr. Virendra MiSirY (Member). During the
financial year 2021-22. one such Committee meeting was held on 11 lh February. 2022.

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

(A) General Mccling:

(i) Annual Genem) Meeting'

(II) EXlra-Ordll1ary General Meeung;

_~g}_Q_:~Q?.~.__'._?~.5~PJ_~_'.~!~~E!_l-91.L-<:t.~.!.!.:.QQ._~.:-~.:..I~!.~~gJ.l.-y.i.~tt:~-fp.!!~~'!~in.B i Ves ;. -_._-
2019-2020 2 Deccmber.2020at 11:00A.M ThroUl!h VidcoConferencinl.! No
20 J 8-20)9 6' September. 2019 at 09:30 A.M. Hotel Marvel Residency. Ajwa Ves

Road. Baroda - 39 0019
~..

["'--AG"M ro'~"'r"""""'D~'ic-~;~'((fi;;lC or !\GM Venue Special

I the year 1 i Rcsolullon

L.__..~~.~.~~-- I····-·;;lr-···-·--_·_·-·-·--···-··-_ __ _ _._._.1. __. _._ ---~.. -

No Extra-Ordinal)' General Meeting of the members was held during the year 2021-22.

(3) Spechtl Resolution passed in previous three AGMs:

In 2020-21. two Special Resolution was passed at the AGM. one for Re-appointmerll of Mr. Vircndm
MiSlrY (DIN: 07411998) as an Independent Director of the Company for a second term of fivc )car~

w.e.r. 13th Febn.1ry 2021. and second for leasing the hotel property to a related party.

In 2019-20. No Special Resolution was passed at the AGM.

In 2018-19. one Special Resolution was passed at the AGM for re~appoiJltment of Mr. Amit Garg a:-.
Independent Director of the COmpW1) for a second tcrm of live years w.e.f 81h September. 2019.

(C)SpeCil\1 Resolution through Postal Ballot:

(i) Whether any Special Resolution passed last year through Postal Ballot: No

(ii) Whether any Special Resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal 13allo(: No

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The Quarterly results of the Company i.e. unaudited linancial results accompanied with Limited Rcvic\~

Report for the first three quarters and Audited linancial results along with the Auditors Report thereon for
the last (fourth) quarter is submitted online with BSE l.td and get published them in the prescribed forillat
in Financial E.... press (Gujarali and English) a leading. Ne\~spaper and the same arc being. submitted \\ illl
BSE Ltd also.

The Company normally gets published financial results and other communications to the shareholder!' in
the above newspapers.

29



Lords Ishwar Hotels limited I

The Company maintains a functional \,<ebsite \\ here the prcscribed information as per Companies Act llnd
Listing Regulations. are being displa)ed on the \\cbsitc of the Company www.lordsish\\ar.com. I he
Compan) does not display omcialnews releases or make presentation for the institutional investor or the
analysis as it is not rclevant for the Com pan) at present.

All periodicals compliance like shareholding pattern. Corporate Governance Repon. Financial Results
etc. is also being filed electronically with online ponal"BSE Listing Centre".

The Managcment Discussion & Analysis Rcpon is also appended elsewhere with this Annual Repon.

9. CENERAL SI·IAREIIOLl)ER INFORMATION:-20

I Annual Gencral Mcctine 36' Annual Gcneral Mectin' lDay. Date and Time Wcdncsday. 71 September. 2022 at 11 :00 a.m. 1ST
Venue The Compan) is conducting meeting through Video

Conlcrencing and Other Audio Visual Means pursuant 10 the
MCA Circular dated 5'h May. 2020 and as such there is no
reauirement to have a venue for the AGM.

ii Financial year 1101 April 2021 to 31 101 March. 2022

iii Dividend Pa~ ment Dale No Dividend has been recommended.
Iv Listing on Stock E.\change 1151: Limitcd

P.J. TO\\crs. Dalal Street.
Mumbai-400001

Annual Listing Fec LiSlin ' fee paid for the financial year 2021·22. -,. SSE Limited - Scrip Code 5300651 LOROSHOTL
ISIN: INE689JOI013

vi Market Price Data SSE Limited
Month & Yell!' ~ High ~ Low
April, 2021 4.55 4.15
May. 2021 4.55 3.92
June. 2021 5.89 4.41
July. 2021 6.05 4.96
August. 2021 6.59 4.73

• 6.30 4.75Septcmber. 2021
October. 2021 6.40 5.51
November. 2021 6.14 5.50
December, 2021 8.66 5.20
January. 2022 9.15 6.47
February. 2022 7.75 6.18
March. 2022 9.29 6.37
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\ii. hare Pri Performanc in compari n t B

pril.2021 to Mal"ch 2022)
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~ hare Price (Highest) ~Sensex (Closing)

iii. Re i trar and Tran ~ r g nf :

Big hare ervic P t. Ltd.
Office a 6-~, 6th n or Pinnacle Bu ine Park. ext to hura Centre. ahakaJi a e. R ad.
Andh ri ( t) umbai - 400093 India."
Tel: 02262638200, Fax: 02262638299. Email: in

ix. hare Transfer y tem:

The tran fer of hare in phy ical fI nn i affected b the Regi.trar and Tran fer gent O1enti ned a.
abo e \ ithin til pre crib d tim period from the date of its receipt ubject to th documcnt being in
ord r and complete in all r pe t . Th tak holder Relati n hip mmin e of th ard f Director
ob erve th i tran fer tem qual1erl and take 11 te r the tatementJregi ter of hare tran ti r r i ed
from the Regi trar and Tran fer gent.

A half arl complianc certifical under R gulati n 7(3) f th Li ting R gulation . joint I igned b
Compliance Officer and RTA, certif ing that all th ab ve aid activitie are being carried Ollt b RT . I

r gularly ubmitted to B E Limited.

x. (a) Oi tribution of hareholding a on 31' Mar It 2022:

NI. f Equity Share held N . of %of No. r % f
SharchoIdel'S Shareholders Shares held Shareholding

Up to 5000 1536 68.39 372633 4.99

5001 - 10000 337 15 ..00 253320 3.39
1000 I - 20000 179 7.97 255009 3.-11

-
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2000 I ,30000 84 3.74 222906 2.981
3000 I ,40000 29 1.29 103021 1.38
4000 I ' 50000 21 0.94 99626 1.3)
5000 I ' 100000 24 1.07 187996 , "

_.)-

100001 & Above 36 1.60 5975489 79.99
Total 2246 100.00 7,470,000 100.00
Ph't'sical Mode 1522 67.76 2.358.100 31.57
Electronic Mode 724 32.24 5.111.900 68.43
TOlal 2H6 100.00 7,470,000 100.00

x. (b) Catcgorics wisc Shareholding as on 31" March, 2022:

Cate~ory of Shareholders No. of Shares held % of Shareholding
Promoter & Promoter Group(A)
Indian 4,081.000 54.63
Foreil!.n NIL NIl
Sub-Total (A} 4,081,000 54.63
Public Sharcholdinl! (8)
Resident Individuals 2605861 34.88
Bod ies Corporate 2,97,483 3.98
Financiallnstitutionsl Banks/Mutual Funds 260.200 3.48
NRl"s/OI1Cs/Foreign National 223058 2.99
Clearing member 898 0.01
Director (Non-promoter) 1,500 0.02
Sub-Total (8) 3,389,000 45.37
Shares held by custodians and against which NIL NIL
DePOsitarv Receipt has been issued (c)

GRAN]) TOTAL(A+D+C) 7,470,000 100.00

xi. DCllIl1tcl"ializatioll of Sharcs:

•

xii. Outstanding CDRs/ DRs/Warrants:

xiii. Hotel Locution:

xiv. Address for Correspondence:

5.111.900 Equity Shares comprising 68.43% of the iSSllCd &
Paid up Equity Shares of the Company stand demateriali:tcd
& available for trading at BSE Limited as on 31 51 March.
2022.

As of 31>1 March. 2022. there is no outstanding
GDRs/ADRs/Warranls or any Convertible instruments.

Hotel Revival. Near Sayaji Gardens. Kala Ghoda Chowk.
University Road. Baroda - 390 002. Gujarat
Tel: 0265 2793545.
Email: info((i)lordsishwar.com. WW\\. lordsish\\ar.com

M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
Unit: (Lords Isllwar HUle/s Limited)
Office No 56-2, 6th floor Pinnacle Business Park,
Next to Ahura Centre. Mahakali Caves Road.
Andheri (East) Murnbai - 400093. India."
E-mail: Email:investor«i>bigshareonline.com
Tel: 022 62638200, Fax: 022 62638299

The Company Secretary.
Lords Ishwar Hotcls Ltd.
Hotel Revival. Near Sayaji Gardens.
Kala Glloda Chowk.
Baroda - 390002. Gujarat
Email: info@lordsishwar.com
Tel: 0265 2793545

xv. COlllmodity price risk of foreign exchange risk and hcdging activities:

The Company follow advance payment system while importing consumable/consumer goods. Therefore
there is no commodity price risk or foreign risk as such involved.
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X\'i. Credit ratings:

During the financial year ended 31 \I March. 2022, the Credit ratings provisions are not applicable to our
Company.

10. OHlER DISCLOSURES,

(:1) Disclosures on materially significant related p:trty lr~lnsactions: All related part)
transactions that were entered during the financial year were at an arm's length basis and
were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related part~

transactions of the Company which have potential connict with Ihe interest of the COmpml)
at large. Details of all related party transactions are disclosed in the notes to the Financial
Statements.

(b) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the
Company b)' SEBI, ROC, Stock Exchange or any statutory authority, on ~lOy matter
related to capital markets, during the last 3 financial years: The Company has complied
wilh the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and Statutory authorities on all matters
related to Capital Markets. as applicable. during the last three years. No strietufC'~ or
penalties were imposed on the Company by these authorities.

(c) (Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy is uploaded on the Company's website
www.lordsishwar.com and during the year under review. no personnel have been denied
access to the Audit Committee.

(d) The Company has complied with all applicable requirements of thc Listing Regulations. Th~
Company has adopted a suitable reporting system on compliance of all major hl"s
applicable to the Company. which is placed before the Board of Directors of the COlllpan) at
its periodic meeting.

(c) The Company has nOi adopted non· mandatory requirements of the Listing regulations.

(1) The Company has no subsidiary, so policy on material subsidiary is not applicable.

(g) Policy on dealing with related party transactions is uploaded on the Company's website
www.lordsishwar.com .

(h) During the financial year ended 31 st March. 2022, the Company has not raised any money
through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placemeni specified under Regulation
32(7A).

(i) A Certificate from a Company Secretary in practice regarding debar or disqualilicmion or
Directors of the Company has been annexed in this Annual Report elsewhere.

(j) The Board has accepted all recommendation of all its Committees of the Boards III the
financial year ended 31 Sl March. 2022.

•
(k) Total fees for all services paid by the Company to Mis K. K. Ilaryani & CO.. StalUlOr)

Aud itor:-Rs.80.000/-.

(I) Disclosure in relation 10 the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention.
Prohibition and Redressal) Act. 2013 is Furnished in the Directors' Report of this Annual
Report.

II. All rcquiremcnts of' Corporatc Govcrnance report of sub para 2 to 10 mentioned in Schedule
V ofSEBI (LODR) Regulations. 2015 have been duly complied with.
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12. DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS:

(i) The requirement relating 10 mainlenance of office and reimbursement of expenses of 'on­
Executhe Chairperson is nOI applicable to the Company since the Company has no
Chairperson.

(ii) The Compan)·s financial results are published in the ne\\spapers and also posted on it!. 0\\11

\\ebsite \\\\w.lordsisll\\ar.com . lienee. Ihe financial results are not senllo thc shareholders.
(iii) There are no modified opinions in Audil report.
(iv) The Company has appoinled Managing Direclor in Ihe Company only. There is no Chairperson

in the Com pan) .
(v) The Company's Intcrnal Auditor has the access of reporting direclly 10 the Audit Committee.

13. AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has complied with the requircments specified in Rcgulalion 17 to 27 and Clauses (b) 10 (i)
of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 of the Listing rcgulation for the purpose of Corporale Gm emanCl:
A Compliance certificate has been obtained from Mis K. K I-Iaryani & Co.. Chartered Accountan~.

Bharuch. is being annexed wilh this Annual Repon.

14. CERTIFICATE FRO 1 PRACTICING COMI'ANY SECRETARY FOR NO;;­
DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS:

A Cenificate from Praclicing Com pan) Cenificatc rcgarding non..<Jisqualification of Direclors is anne,ed
as Annexure -7 with this Annual Repon.

15. CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Board has laid down a code of conduci for Board Mcmbers and Senior Management Personnel of the
Company. The Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affimled compliance \\ith thl.'
said Code of Conduct. A certificate thereon duly signed by the Managing Director - Executive Director
of the Company is being annexed in the Annual Report. Code of Conduct is also posted on the
Company's websile (WW\\ .Iordsish\\ar.com).

16. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION:
•

The Board has laid down Annual certification on financial reporting and internal controls signed b) the
Managing Direclor & Chicf Financial Officer of thc Company in terms of Regulation 33(2) (a) of lhe
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and being annexed 10 lhc
Annual Report.

17. RECONCILlATlO 'OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT:

It is being carried out e\cry quarter by a practicing Company Secretary and the report is being placed
before the Board for its perusal and filed regular1) \\ ith the Stock Exchanges within the stipulated timl:
period.

18. DISCLOSURES Wlnl RESPECT TO OEMAT SUSPENSE ACCOUNTI
UNCLAIMED SUSI'ENSE ACCOUNT: 01 Applicable
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Annexure--t

RATIO OF DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEE'S
REMUNEIlATION AND OTHER DISCLOSURE

IIJursuant (0 Section 197(12) of the Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule 5( I) of the Compllnic.·s
(A ppoi ntlllent "nd Rem ulleration of Mllnngeri:11 Person ncl) Ru les. 20 J-t I

• The percentage increase in remuneralion of each Director. Chief Financial Officer and C0111pan)
Secretary during the financial year 2021-22 and ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the
median remuneration of tile employees of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 are as under:

(Rs In I akh). .-

Sr. Name ofOireetors/KMP Remuneration of % increase in Ratio or rellluneral;O"l
No. and Designation Director/KMP for Remuneration in of each Director to

the financial year the financial year median remuneration of
2021-22 2021-22 employees

I Mr. Pushpendra l3ansal NIL NIL NIL
Manallinl2. Direclor

2 Mrs. Sangita Bansal NIL NIL NIL
Director

3 Mr. Ajay S. Pawar NIL NIL NIL
Chief Financial Officer

4 Ms. Varsha Rajput 3.00 - N.A
Company Secretary

--~-

(i) The Median Remuneration of employees of the COmparl) for the financial year 2021-22 \\ as Rs.3.00
Lakh.

(ii) In the financial year 2021-22. there was no increase in the median remuneration of employees. For
Ihis. we have excluded employees who were not eligible for an increment.

(iii) There were 33 pcrmanent cmployees on the rolls of Company as on 31 ~ Marcil. 2022.

(iv) Average percentile increase alrcmly mlHle in the salaries of employees other than the
manageri:ll personnel in the last lillllncial ycar and its comparison wilh the percentile increase in
the managerial remuneration llnd justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for incl'ellse in the manageriall'cllluncration:

Average percentile incrcasc already made ill the salClries of the employees other than the manClgt:rilll
personnel in the last financial year 2021-22 \\ as nil and there is no managerial remuneration tn it:o­
Managing Director. so ils comparison cannot be made.

(v) Aflirmntion thnt the remuneration is as pel" the Rellluneration IJolicy of the COmplIIl)':

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. The
Nomination and remuneration Policy is available on the Company's website at www.lordsishwar.conl
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ANNEXURE-5

tatement of particulal"S of cmployees pursuant to Section t97(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 rClHI
\\ ith Rule 5 (2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personn,,!)

Rules, 2014 for the year' ended on Jist M:lrch, 2022

Sr. r\ame of Designation Age Salar) Qualification Experience Date of I
No. Emplo)ee (per month) (in years) Joining bnp

1 Mr. Clement Hotel Manager 45 60.000 iploma in llmel 25 21.12.2021
hettiar M~nagemcnl

2 Mr. Amit Tiwari General Manager 40 51.500 iploma in lIotel 8 14.12.2020
Management

3 IMr. Badri Rajak hief Accounts 44 66500 M.eom. C.A Inter 20 01.08.2006
Mana.ger

4 IMr. Jayesh More ·Iousekeeping 38 32500 iploma in 1I0iel 9 01.09.201 I
Manager Manal?erllent

5 F'Ar. Bhadresh Marketing Manager 40 29200 MBA 10 01.0·DOI?
Patel

6 ~r. Akash Deep ront Omce 34 24600 piploma in Hotel 5 01.0·t2019
Manager !Management

7 f"Is. Varsha ompany Secretary 43 25000 [M.COrll. U.B. CS 5 11.12.2020
RaiDul

8 F'Ar. I-Iukum ~ & B Manager 54 22500 lDiploma in HOlel 10 01.08.2018
ingh !Management

9 ~r. Jitcndra ccount Assistant 26 17900 pl.com 5 13.10.2015
lPanchal

10 ~R. Rav! Sable Executive Elecritian 48 16500 riploma in 10 29.12.2020
'Iec!rical

aSI
lo~ men!

Note:
I. NOlle of the employees mentioned above arc related to allY of the Directors of tile Company.
2. All appointments are on permanent basis.
3. None of the employees mentioned above hold more than 2% of the shares of the Company along \\ ilh

their spouse and dependent children .•
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FORM O. MR-3
[CRET RI L UDIT REPORT

FOR TH" FI A I L YEAR E DED 31 1 M R H 2022
[Pu u8nl to ection 204( I) of the ompani A 1. 2013 and Rul 9 of lh Compani ( pp intm nt n

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rlil , 014]

0,

The Member,
Lord I hwar Hot I Limited
CI : L551 OOGJ 1985PL 008264
Hotel R vival, ear ayaji Gardens,
Kala Ghoda Cho\ k Univer ity Road
Baroda - 390002. Gujaral.

ha e conduct d the ecretarial audit of the compliance of applicable tatlltory pro i ion and Ih
adheren e to good corporate practi e by Lord I hwar Hotel Limit d ha\ in

J L551 OOGJ I985PLC008264 (hereinafter called the "Company'). Secr tarial Audit \ a condu t d in
a manner that provided me a rea onable ba i for evaluating the corporate ondu t / tarutory omplian
and ,-pre ing my opinion th reon.

Ba ed n our verification of the ompany' book. paper, minute book. Fi rm and return fjJ d and
oth r record maintained b th ompan. and al 0 the information pr idcd b) the mpan). it.
officer. agent and authorized rcprescnlali e during Ihe conduci of relarial audit. I hcreb) repon. Ihm
in my opinion, the Company ha . during the audit period co ering lhe linancial ear ended on 31'·
March, 2022. compl ied \ ilh tile statui I' pro i ion of the applicable act Ii ted hereunder and al 0 lhal
the ompany ha proper Board-proces e and compliance III chanism in place to lh extent in Ih
manner and subject to the repol1ing made hereinafter:

We have examined the books. paper. minute books. form and return filed and olh r record maintained
by the ompany for the financial year end don 3J SI arch, 2022 according to the provi ion of:

(i) The ompanie Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rule made ther under.

(ii) The ec~rities ontract (Reglilati n) Act. 1956 (' RA) and the rul made thereunder;

(iii) The Depo itorie Act, 1996 and the Regulali nand be-law framed thereund r;

(i) Foreign xchange Management Act, 1999 and the rule and regulation made th re under to Ihe
xtent of Foreign Dir ct Inve tment. Over ea Direct Investment and External ommercial

Borrowings;

(v) The following Reglilation and uideline pre cribed undcr the eCliritie and E 'change Board
of India Act, 1992 (' EBI Act'):-

(a) The Securiti sand Exchang Board of India ( lib lantial Acqui ition of hare. and
Takeo er ) Regulation 20 II'

(b) The eClirities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider rading) Regulation.
2015:

(c) The ecuritie and xchange Bard of India (I lie f apital and Di clo ure requirern nl.)
Regulation. 2009 ( t appli able a the ompan has not i sued an ecuritie .);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (-mployee tock Option chern and
Employee tock Purcha e cherne) Gliidelin . 1999 and The curities and E. change
Board of India ( har Ba" d Employe B n fits) Regulations 2014 ( ot applicable a
the Company ha not formulated an mployee Stocl< Option cherne and Employee
Stoel Purcha e eh me); The curitie and Exchang Board of India (Is lie and I.i ling
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of 0 bt ecurttl R gulation . 200 ( of applicable a the ompan ha not i u d
n d bt cudti "hi h" r Ii t d);

) The ecuritie and " han e oard of India (Registrar to an I u and ha Tran r
Agent) R gulation . 199 , r gardillg th C mpanie ct and dealing \ ith lient (. (t
applicable a the ompany i n t r gi t red a R gi trar to an I u and har Tran r r

gent) ;
(t) he ecuritie and .. han' Bard of India (Deli ting of Equit hare) R gulation .

2009 ( at applicable a the ompany ha not opted for d Ii ting); and
(g) The ecuritie and E hange Board f India (Bu back of ecuritie) Regulation. 19

at appli abl a th mpan ha n t don any Bu back of curitie).

(i) Other la\ 5 a appli able pecificall to the 'ompan :
(a) Food afety and Standard ct, 2006 and the Rule framed thereunder.

We ha e aloe, amined compliance \ ith the applicable clall e of the following:

(ii

eneral Meeting) i ued b The In tilute.: or

ompan \ ith tack E hange read \\ ilh ral
nts) Regulations. 2015.

During the p riod under revie\ ,th C mpan ha c mplied ith the pro i ion of the t. Rul .
Regulati n ,Guid lin "tandard. t . m ntion dab c.

e furth r repol't that

Th Board of Dire tor f the ompan i dul c n tituted with prop r balan e of . cuti Dir t r.
on-E, ecuti e Director and Indep ndent Director. h hange in th ompo ition of th Board f

Director that took place during the period under review were carri d out in compliance with the
pro i ion of the ct.

Adequate notice i giv n to all Director to chedule the Board eting , agenda and d tailed note~ on
agenda were ent at lea t v n da in ad an e and a tem xi t for king and obtaining fUl1hcr
information and clarification on th agenda items b fore the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting. •

l m i in plac which facilitate len ure to capture and
part rthe minute.

We further r port that ther ar ad quat t m and pI' e e in the ompan comm n L1rat \ ith
the ize and operations f th Compan to monitor and en tlr compliance \ ith applicabl la\\. rule..
regulati n and guideline.

further report that during the I ar. th Compan ha not tak n pecific action deci ion having
major baring on the ompan alTair in pur L1an e of th abo e reCi rred law, rule. rcgulalion .
guid line, etc. referred t abo e.

Place: Vadodara
Oat : 08,h Augu t 2022

K JO HI
Partner

andani a Jo hi & oeiat
AC 0: 26685
or 0.: 2 797

I UDI : A026685D0007599~'"

Thi r port i to be read with our I tt r f en date which i anne ed a Anne ur
integral part ofthi report.
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Annexure A

To.
The Members.
Lords Ishwar Hotcls Limited
CIN: L55100GJI985PLC008264
Hotel Revival. Near Sayaji Gardens.
Kala Ghoda Chowk. University Road.
Vadodara - 390002, Gujaral.

Managcmcnt's Rcsponsibility

1. [t is the responsibility of the management of the Company to maintain secretarial records.
devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate efTectively.

Auditor's Responsibility

2. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records. systems. standards and
procedures based on our audit.

3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonablc
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts arc rcnccted in sccrctarial records. We bclic\c
that the processes and practices. we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriatencss of financial records and 1300ks of
Accounts of the Company.

5. Wherever required. we have obtained the management's representation aboutthc complialll,:e
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

6. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws. rules. regulations.
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited 10 the verification
of procedures on test basis.

7. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the COlllpan~

nor of the efficacy or efTectiveness with \\hich the management has conducted the afTairs oflhc
Compa?!y.

8. We further, report thai the Compliance by the Company of applicable Financial Laws like
Direct and Indirect Tax Laws has not been reviewed in this audit since Ihe same has been
subject to review by the statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

Disclaimer

9. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the COmpall)
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the afTairs or
the Company.

Place: Vadodara
Dale: 081h August, 2022
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Partner
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Annexure 7

CERTIFICATE OF NON-I)ISQUALIFICATION OF I)IRECTORS
(Pursuanl 10 Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V I'ara C clause (IO)(i) of tile SEBI (Listing Obligalions and

Disclosure Requiremenls) I~egulalions,2015)

To,
Members of
Lords Ishwar Hotels Limiled
Hotel Revival. Ncar Sayaji Gardens,
Kala Ghoda Chowk, Universily Road.
Baroda - 390002, Gujarat.

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of
Lords Ishwar HOlels Limited, having CIN L55100GJ19851)LC008264 and having Registered omce situated III

HOlel Revival. Near Sayaji Gardens, Kala Ghoda Chowk, University Road. Baroda- 390 002. Gujarat (hereinafter
referred 10 as 'lhe Company'). produced before us by the Company for lhe purpose of issuing this Cenificate. in
accordance wilh Regulation 34(3) rcad with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause lOCi) of the Securities Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligalions and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to lhe verifications (including Direct~

Identification Number (DIN) status al lhe ponal (www,mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations
furnished 10 us by the Company & its officers. we hereby ccnify that none of the Directors on the Board of th ...
Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 3 I"March. 2022 have been debarred or disqualifil'd
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India.
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Slatutory AUlhority.

$,. Name of Director I)(N Dale of Appointment in the Company As
No. Iler MeA Porlal)
I Mr. Pushoendra Radheshvam Bllilsal 00086343 07109/2019
2 Mrs. San{!ila Pushoendra l3ansal 01571175 08/0912014
3 Mr. Mehinder Sharma 00036252 30104/2007
4 Mr. Amit Nandkishore Garg 00537267 01103/2006
5 Mr. Virendra Parasram Mistrv 07411998 1310212016
6 Mr. Tikam Kailashchandra Panchal 08620257 3011112019

•
Ensuring the eligibility for lhe appointment I cont inuity of every Director on the Board is lhe responsibilit) of th ...
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification, This
cenificate is neither an assurance as 10 the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Vadodara
Date: 08110 Augusl. 2022
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF COND CT
[Pursuant to Part-D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations. 2015]

To.
The Members of
LORDS ISH WAR HOTELS LIMITED

In terms of Part·D of the Schedule V read with Regulation 34(3) of the SEIlI (Listing Obligation;., &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015. [ hcrcb) declare Ihat all Doard members and the Senior
Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the
Company for Ihe Financial Year ended 31$1 March. 2022. The Code is posted on the Company's \'vcbsilc
www.lordsishwar.com.

For LORDS ISHWAR HOTELS LIMITED

Place: Mumbai
Dale: 081h August, 2022

•
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
[Pursuant to Regulalion 17(8) ofSEBI (Listing Obfigmions & Disclosure Requiremenls) Regulations. 20151

To.
The Board of Directors
Lords Ishwar Hotels Limited
Hotcl Revival. Near Sayaji Gardens.
Kala Ghoda Chowk, University Road.
Baroda. Gujarat - 390 002

We hereby certify that:

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and eash now statement for thc year ended 31'1 March.
2022 and that to the best ofollr knowledge lind belief:

(i) these statements do not cOlltain any materially untruc statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a Irue and fair view of the Company's affairs and in
compliance with existing accounting standards. applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are. to the best of our knowledge and belief. no transactions entered into by the Compan)
during the year which is fraudulent. illegal or violative of the Company's Code ofCondllct.

3. We aceept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial repolling
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company
pellaining to the financial repolling and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audil
Committee. deficiencies in the design oropcration of such imcrnal controls. ifml). of\\hich \\1.: an:
aware and the steps we have taken or propose 10 lake rcelif) these deficiencies.

4. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Comminee:

(i) significant changes. if any. in internal control over financial reporting during the year:

(ii) sign'ficant changes. if any. in accounting policies during the year and the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements: and

(iii) instances of significant fraud. if any. of which we have become aware and involvement
therein, ifany. of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Compan)'s
internal control systems over financial reporting.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 081h August. 2022

PUSHPENDRA BANSAL
Managing Director
DIN,00086343
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AUOITOI~S' CERTIFICATE ON CORPOI~ATEGOVERNANCE

[Pllrsllontlo Pori Eo/Schedule II o/the S£81 (Lisling Obligations (md Disclosure Requirements) Regulatiol/~.

l015}

To.
The Members of
LOROS ISH WAR HOTELS LIMITED

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by LORDS ISHWAI~ HOTELS
LIMITED for the year ended 31" March. 2022. as stipulated in Part C of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listin~

Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations. 2015 (··I.isting Regulations").

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited 10 procedures and implementation thereof. adopted by the Company for ensuring
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
on the financial statements of the Company.

3. In our opinion and to the best or our information and according to the explanations given to us. we cenif), lhal
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as slipulated in the aforesaid Listing
Regulations.

4. We fun her state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of Ihe Company nor the
emciency or cITectiveness with which Ihe management has conducted the afTairs oflhe Company.

for K. K. I-Iaryani & Co.

Chartered Accountanls

FHN: 121950W

Place: Mumbai

Date: 08th August. 2022

•
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INOEPENOE 'T AUOITOnS' nEPOIH

To
The Membel'S or
LonDS ISHWAn HOTELS LlMITEI)

Repor-t on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Lords Ishwar Hotels Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as 8t31"March, 2022. the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), the St.1tement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flow for the year ended on Ihat date. and notes 10 the financial statements including a sunllnal) of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to u~. lhe
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the in fonnat ion requ ired by the Com pan ies Act. 2013 ("the
Act'') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India. or the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 '(March, 2022. the
profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that
date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143( I0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards arc
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) togethcr with the independence requircmcl1h
that are relevant to our audit of the standalone fi nanc ial statements under the provisions of the Com pan ics
Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. Wc believe that the audit cvidcnce
we have obtaine~ is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statemcnts.

Emph:lsis of matte I'

We draw attention to notes of the accompanying Audited Financial Results. which describes the possible
effect of uncertainties relating to COVID·19 pandemic on the Company's financial performance as
assessed by the management.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statement~ of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the standalone financial stmcments as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these mailers. We have determined the maUl'l':>
described below to be the key audit matters to be comillunicated in our report.

S. Key AudH maUer' Auditor's Response
No.
I Revenue Recognition PrinciDal Audit Procedures
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To ensure accuracy of recognition.
measurement. preselllalioll and
disclosures of revenues and related
accounts

Impact of COVID-19 pandemic on
Going Concern
The Government had imposed travel
restrictions in the countl)' during the
1st Quarter of the financial year due
to the second wave as well as certain
part of 3rd Quarter due to the third
wave and thcn had released the sallle
In a phased manner. These have
pm-cd challenges to the business of
the Company. This required thc
Company to assess impact of
COVID·19 on its operations.
The Company has assessed the impact
of COVlD-19 on the future cash now
projections. The Company has also
prepared a range of scenarios 10

estimate financing requirements.
In view of the above. we identified
impact of COVlD·19 011 going
concern as a key audit matter.

Lords Ishwar Hotels Limited I

• We have assessed the Company's internal controb
surrounding its revenue transactions:
• We tested the key controls identified.
• We performed substantive detail testing by selecting
a sample of revenue transactions that we considered
appropriate to test the evidence of efTcctiwness of the
internal controls and adherence to accounting policies
in recognising the revenue, and the rebates and
discounts there against.
Our audit procedures included the following:
• Obtain an understanding of the key controls relating
to the Company's forecasting process.
• Obtain an understanding of key assumptions
adoptcd by the Company in preparing the forecasted
statement of profit and loss and cash now and
assessed the consistency thereof with our expectations
based on our understanding of the Compan)'s
business.
• As~e~sed the forecasted statement of prolil and los~

and cash now oy considering plausible changes to the
key assumptions adopted by the Company.

Performed the following procedures as mitigating
factors:
• Obtained understanding of new borrowing facilities
availed including additional credit pronounced under
the government schemc.

• Assessed Government's efforts to counter the
impact of resurgence In COVID·19 cases and the
impact of the same on future pr~jections.

• Assessed disclosures made III the standalone
financial statements with rCllard to the abovc.

Information Othcr than the Standalone Fillllllcini Statcmcnts :tnd Auditor's Ilcport Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsiblc for the prcparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Managcment Discussion and Analysis. 130M'!" ..
Repon including Annexures to Board's Repon. Corporate Govcrnance and Shareholder's Information.
but does not include the standalonc tinancial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone tinancial statements does not cover the other information and wc do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the S\3ndalone financial statemcnts. our responsibility is to read the 0I11cr
information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistenl with the
standalonc financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information: we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Milililgcnl('nt's Responsibility for the StandlilOIiC Filllillcilil Stlllcmcnts
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The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the malters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act. 2013 ("the act") with respecllo the preparation of these standalone financial stalemenb
that gi,e a true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance. 100al comprehen.. i\c
income. changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and (llher
accounling principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the aSSCb of
the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and
design. implementation and maintcnance of adequate internal financial controls. that were operating
effectively for ensuring thc accuracy and complcteness of the accounting records. relevant to thc
preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that givc a true and fair vic\\ and arc
free from material misstatement. whcther duc 10 fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements. management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing. as applicable. mailers related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Compan~

or to cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditorls Ilesponsibilitics for the Audit of tile St:wdalollc Financial Statements

Our objectives arc to obwin reasonable aSSUriHlCC ahout whether thc standalone financial statements '1<; a
whole arc frec from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor'S report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurancc. but is not a guarantee that all
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it cxists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material ifI individually or in thc
aggregate. they could reasonably bc expected to innuence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statcmcnts.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and mailllain professional
skepticislllthroughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and a~sess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements. whether
due to Fmud or error. design and perform audit proccdures responsive to those risks. and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficicnt and appropriatc to pro\iidc a basis for our opinion. The risk of not dctccting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud nHI)
involve collusion. forgery. intentional omissions. misrcpresentations. or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of intemal financial comrols relevant to the audit in order to dcsign audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstanccs. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act. we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has an adequate internal finandal
controls system in place and the operating elTectivcness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies lIscd and the reasonableness of accoull14,ng
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and.
based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty cxists relatcd to events or condition!!
that Illay cast significant doubt on the Com pan) 's ability to continuc as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists. we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements. or if such disclosures are inadequate. to modi f) our
opinion. Our conclusions are based 011 the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However. future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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• Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content ortlle standalone financial statements. including
the disclosures. and whether the standalone financial sLatements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that. individual!) or
in aggregate. makes it probable thai Ihe economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of Ihe
financial statements Illay be innucnccd. We consider quantitative materiality and qualiHlIivc factors in (i)

planning the scope of OUf audit \\orr.. and in evaluating Ihe results of OUf \\ark: and (ii) [0 evaluale lhe
effect ofany identified misstatemcnts in thc financial statemcnts.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance \\ ith a statement lhat \\e have complied with relc"ull
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence. and where applicable. related
safeguards.

From the Illatters comlllunicated with those charged \\ ith governance. we detennine those mailers that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the currelll period and arc
therefore the key audit matters. We describe lhese mailers in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when. in extremely rare circumstances. we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Leg:ll and Regul;lIor")' Requirements

I. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained allthe information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose ofour audit:

•
b) in our opinion. proper books of aCCOllilt as required by law have been kept by the Compan) so far a~

appears from our examination of those books:

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive Income.

Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in

agreement with the relevant books of account:

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial Statements comply with the Ind AS spccilied under

Section 13J of the Act, read with the Rules made there under and in force for the time being:

e) on the basis ofwriucn representations received from the DireclOrs as on 31 Sl March. 2022 and taKen

on record by the Board of Directors. none of the Directors is disqualified as on 3 ISlMareh. 2022. from

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act:

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls. refer to our separate Report in "Annexure Jr.

Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the

requirements of section I97( 16) of the Act. as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, Compall)

is not paying any remuneration to its Directors including Managing Director.

h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule I I of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors') Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact or pending litigations on its financial position in its

Standalone financial statements.

ii. The Company didn't have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.

Ill. There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the investor Education and ProtectlOO

Fund by the Company.
For K. K. Haryani & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN,121950W

Place: MUlllblli

Date: 30lh May, 2022

•
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Annexure "AUto the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020
("the order") issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the
Complmies Act, 2013 ("the Act") as referred to in Paragraph I of 'I~eport on Other Legal ..nd
Regulatory Requirements' section.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit. we state that:

a. In respect of the Company's Property. Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars. including quantitative
detai Is and situal ion of Property. Plant and Equ ipment and relevant detai Is of riglll-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b) As explained to us, Property. Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals: no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of all the Imlllovable properties (other than properlies where the COlli pan) is the
lessee and the le3se agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) are held in the name of
the Company.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property. Plant and Equipment (including right-()f-use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending againsl the Compan) as at
March 31. 2022 for holding any benami property under the I3cnami Transactions (ProhibItion)
Act. 1988 (as amended in 20 I6) and rules made thereunder.

b. (i) As explained to us. inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management
at reasonable intervals, and in our opinion. the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management are appropriate; no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory were noticed on such verification.

(ii) During any point of time of the year. the Company has not been sanctioned any working capital
limit in excess of five crore rupees. in aggregate. from banks or financial institutions 011 the basis of
security of current assets. hence th is clause not applicable for the rcporting period.

c. According t~the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, during the year. the Company has neither made any investment in. nor provided
any guarantee or security. nor granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans. secured or
unsecured, to Companies, Firms. Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties.

d. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of accounts, the Company has duly complicd with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act. 2013 in respect of loans. investments. guarantees and securities.

e. Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information and explanations
provided by the management. the Company has not accepted deposits from public within the
meaning of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or an)
other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder are not applicable.

f. As per information and explanation given by thc managemcnt. maintenance of cost records has 1;01
been prescribed by the Central Governmcnt undcr sub·scction (I) of Section 148 of the Compllnic~

Act. 2013 for the Company's activities. lienee. thc provisions of clause J{vi) of the Order arc not
applicable to the Company.

g. (a) According to the records of the Company. undisputed statutory dlles including I)rovidcnt Fund.
Employees' State Insurance. Income-tax. SaleHa..... Service Ta.... , Luxury Ta..... Duty of Custom.
Excise DlllY, Value added tax. Good and Service Tax. Cess to the extcnt applicable and any other
statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us. thcre were no outstanding statutory dues as at 31'1 of
March, 2022 for a period of more thall si .... months from the date they became payable.
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(b ccording to th information and e planation gi en to u . the am unt pa~a I in r;

In om Tax ervice Ta " ale Tax. Lu ury Tax, Go d and er i ta. u I m- 0 t.
Duty \ hich have not been depo ited on account of di pute and the forum \\h
ar gi n below:-

Amount Period
(R .)

and R markPI'

OUI of total d mand of
Rs. 815 516 rai ed, R .
407.758 i paid. Rest
R. 407,758 i under
di pute & p nding at
app al I el.

ommi ion I'

ppeal )
ntral Exci

Cu tom
Bar da

Forum \\ h
di put
p nding

2004-05
& 2005­
06

407,758

of the

entral
Exci e &

u toms Act

h. Ther \ ere no tran action I' lating to pI' iou I unrecorded incom that I' urrend I' d I'

di clo d a in om in the tax a e ment under th Income Ta, Act, 1961 (43 of 1961 durino th
ar.

1. In our opinion and according to the information and e planation gi en t ll, th Compan l1a n t
taken any loans or borrowing from the financial inslitulion. bank, Go rnmenl and there i no
deb nture hold I' in the Compan . 0 the pro i ion of Clau e 3( iii) of th Ord I' ar n t appli abl
to the Company.

j. (a In our opinion and according t information and explanation gi en t u. th C mpan ha. not
rai d any mone b .. a of initial publi' offer/Furth I' public ITer (including debt in trum 'nts)
during the ear under con iderati n.

(b)Ouring the year the Compan ha not made an prefer ntial allotm nt or private placem nt r
hare or convertible debentur (fully or partly or optionally).

k. Ba ed on our audit procedure and on the ba i of information and e planation i en b) th
managemen \J e ar of the pinion Lhat no fraud b th mpan or on the ornpan. ha. been
noticed I' rep rted during the)' ar.

I. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation gi en t u. th mpan i not a
idhi Company and therefor the pro ision of clau e 3(xii) of til Ord I' are n t applicabl to the
ompan .

m. Ba ed on the information and explanalion given to u the ompany ha complied \ ith ction 177
and 188 of the Compan ie Act, 2013 wherever appl icabl . for all tran action wilh the related pal1 ie
and th detail of related part tran acti n ha e be n di clo.ed in the finan ial lat ment etc. a:.
required by the applicable accounting tandard .

n. (a) In our opinion til Company ha an ad quat int rnal audit ystell1 commen urate with the i/e
and th nature of irs business.

(b)W ha e con idered th internal audit rep
the period up to arch, 2022.

ued to the ompan during the ear and cering

0, Ba ed on the information and explanation given t u. the Compan ha not entered into an) non­
ca h tran action with director or p I' on connected with him a p I' ection 192 or the ompanic
Act. 2013.

p. c rding to the informati nand e. planation giv 11 t lI. th
r gi tered lind r cti n 45-IA or the R I' Bank of India
clau e (x i) (a), (b), (c) and (d) of the Order i not applicable.

ompany i not I' quired to be
t. 1934. II n . rep rting under
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q. The C mpan ha not incurred ca h 10 e during the financial year co r d b our audi
immediately pr ceding financial ar.

r. On th basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected date of realization a man' I
pa m nt of financial liabilitie , oth r informalion aceompan ing th !inan ial t3 n
kno\ ledg of th Board of Direclors and Management plan and ba d n our in ti

id nee upporting the a sumpli n . nothing ha come I ur an mi n. hi h 'au- u· t
thai any material une rlainty e, i I a on the dale f th audil p rt ind. allnJ that mpan) i nOI
capabl of meeting its liabilitie exi ting at the date of balane h t a and \ h n they fall du within
a p riod of one year from the balance heet date. e, ho e r. tate that thi i not an a urance a to
the future viability of the ompany. We further tate that our r porting i ba ed on the facts up to the
date of the audit r port and we neither give an guarant nor an a urane that ailliabilitie falling
due within a period of one year frolll the balance heet dat . \ ill get di charged b the ompan a
and when they fall due.

Provi ions of ection 135(5) are not appli able to th ompany: h nee reporting under thi clau c of
th Order i not applicabl for the year.

1. A th Company is not in holding relationship of holding- ub idiary with any other mpan) and
hen e con olidated financial tatemenl are nOI to be prepared: reporting under thi clau r lh
Ord r i not applicable for the year.

For K. K. Haryani Co.
Chartered ccountant
FR : 121950

Place: Mumbai
Date: 301h May, 2022

•

(CA. Ki hor Haryani)
(Proprietor)
Member hip o. 110780

ICAI 01 : 22110780AJ TRF818\
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Annexure "n" to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of ~Report on Other Legal and
Regulatol1' Requirements' section,

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Lords Ishwar Hotels Limited
("the Company") as of 31 Sl March. 2022 in conjunction with our audit of Ihc Standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that dale.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financilll Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal Financial Controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control staled in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its businc~,

including adherence to the Company's policies. the safeguarding of its assets. the pre\ention and
detection of frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timel~

preparations of reliable financial information. as required under the Companies Act. 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intcrnal financial controls mer financial
reponing based on Ollr audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on audit of 1r1lernal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note'") and the standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. to the extent applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls~ both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and. both issued by thc
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require Ihal we
comply with etl-:'ical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over linancial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated cffectively in all material rcspects.

Our audit involves pcrforming procedure to obtain audit evidcnce about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material \veakncss ex.isb and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intcrnal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor·sjudgments. including the assessment of the risks of
material III isstaternent of the financial statemcnts. \\ hether duc [0 fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning or Internlll Financial CoulI'ols ovcr' Financial Rellorting:

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding [he reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for cxternal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.



lords Ishwar Hotels limited I

A Company's intemal financial control mer financial reponing includes those policies & procedures
thaI:
(a) penain 10 the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly renect the
transaction & disposition of the assets of Compan):
(b) provide reasonable assurance thm transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance \\ ith genera II) accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and
expenditure of the Company are being made onty in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of Company; and
(c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition.
use, or disposition of Company's assets that could have a material elTect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financi:tl Controls o\'er Fillllnci:ll H.eporting:

Because of inherent timit.1tion of intemal financial controls over financial reporting. including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material misstalements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial
controls o\er financial reponing to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or thatlhe degree llf
compliance with the policies or procedures Illay deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion. the Company has. in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls S)stem
over financial reporting and such intemal financial comrols mer financial reporting \\ere operating
clTecti..el)' as at 31 51 March. 2022. based on the intemal control o\er financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

•

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May, 2022
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For K. K. lIaf)':tni & Co.
Charlered Accountants
FRN: 1219S0W

(CA. Kishor Uaryani)
(Proprietor)

Membership No. 110780
ICAI UDIN: 22110780AJVTRF8181
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AUDITED BALANCE SIIEET AS,\ T 31ST MARCil. 2022 fRs.l. bUll.
Parlkulars NOle '\5'1 \5.t

No. 31.03.2022 31.83.1021

ASSETS
-

Non-Currenl Assels
{a) Property. Plum and Equipml:nt 2 516.1-1 596.11
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Investments 3 10130 Itli 10
(ii) Othcr Financial Asscts .' 14lB 14.XJ

(c) 01her Non-Currenl Assets 5 2.0R (1,19

Current Assets
{a) [n\·cntOrill~

, 50.34 ~n .• I
(b) Financial Assets

(i) rrade Rccdvahles 7 61.42 .. I 00
(ii) Cash and Cash Equi\alcms • 0.1.27 -'7.7-'

I Ic) Othcr Current Assets 9 21t.IX 2X 'J7_
TOI.aI AsselS 89856 811.10

EOUITY AI'Io'O LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capitol 10 741.00 747.00
(b) Othcr equity " (254.41) 1275.19}
LIABILITIES
Non-Cuffenl Liabilities
(a) Financiall.illbililics

(i) Borrowings 12 309.85 JO') 85
(b) Provisions 13 1.0 I 1.18
(c) Dcrcrr.:d Ta.'\ Liabilities (nct) 14 204 30.96
Current Lillbilili('S
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Tr'ddc Payables
(A) Total outstnnding dues or micro enterprises nnd .

smallllntcrpriscs
.

(B) total outstanding dues or creditors other thun I' 36.60 ;!,"F
micro and small enterprises

(ii) Other Financial Liabilitics 16 R.72 6.112
(h) Other Current Liat'ilities 17 25.45 21,17

I ic) Provisions 18 0.06 0.06
Tnlal E uil and Liabilities 898.!'6 87 I. I!.
Tho Significant Accounling Policics and
accompanying Notes rorm an integral part of the I t045
financial StalCments.

As per our Report or even dnte
FOR K. K. t1ARYANI & CO.
Charter.:d Accountants

For lind on behalf of the Board or Director..

KIStlOR K.I1ARYANI
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 110180
Firm Reg. No. 121950W

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th Mil). 2022

I'I/SIII'ENDRA BANSAL
Managing Director

DIN: 00086343

AJAY I'AWAR
Chief Fin'lOci.. l Olliccr
I',\N· AI {;1'1'.\122M
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AMI r GAR{,
Director

DIN: OOHZ267

VARSJlA RAJI'll I
C()l11pan~ <.;.·.·retllr~

Mel'll. \Ju. /\46(1)!
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STAT[l\l ENT OF PROFIT MW LOSS FOR TilE YEAR ENDED ON JIST 1\1.\ ltell, 2022 (Rs.ln 1."hI

Notc Year cnded 'tar udtd
ParliculArs No. J 1.03.2022 31.03.2021

uu. In Ilkh) (Rs. In Iakhl
I. Rtvcnut from OperAtions I' 50·U2 310.9)
II. Olhcr InCOIllC 20 1.31 0.63
III. Totallncomr (1+11) 505.83 311.56
IV. Expenses:
Food and Beverages Consumed 21 40.23 20.68
Purchase of Stock in Trade 22 164.32 133.Q3
Change in imentories of Stock in Tmde 2J 6."" 8.89)
Emplo~.:.: Benefits E'l:pens.: 21 118.96 62_·11
Finance CostS · ·
IXpn...ciation and Amortit.3tion E.\pcnse , 20.03 29.14
Po\\er and Fuel " 34.48 18.75
Other Operatinl.l and General E'l:p\:nscs '6 110.89 918-1
TOlal Ex enses 49!i.80 J~7.86

V. Profil before c.'l:ecotional and e,xtraordinan items and Tll\ 10.02 (36.3 II
VI. Exceotionlllltcms · ·
VII. Profit befofC extr90rdinan itcms and 111\ IO.1l2 (36.311
VIII. Extraordinan- Items · ·
IX. Profil bdore Tax 10.02 (36.3 r)

X. Ta'l: expense:
Ill) Current tax · ·

1 (b) Dcferred tax (6.61) 1.77
XI. Profit for the criod after tax A 16.63 38.08
XII. Othcr COIll rehensh'C Illeornc
(i hems thaI \\ill not be rcelllssilied to Protit or LIl~~

RemCllSurcrnent of Defined [knent Liabilit\ 4.08 ((lAO
(ii) Income Tax relating to Ilcms lhal will not be reclassified to
Profit Of Loss · ·
(iii [Iems thaI will be reclassified to Profit and Loss

1m ainno:nl of Investment · 45.(0)
(i\ Ilncornl' Ta.\ rtlllling to Items thllt will he rl'Classifio:d to
Prulit or Lo~~ · ·-

1~~A'!IOlhcr Com lrchensivt Illcomt III 4.08

XIII. Total Cornnrehtnsive Income for lhe Icriod 20.72 8]048>
XIV. Eamin!,:s per Equity shllfe

(I) Basic
41

0.22 {O.S II
(2) Diluted 0.22 {O.S II

The IIccompanying Notes form ,lfI inleg.mf pan uftho: tinancllli ~Wlo:mcnls.

As per our Report of even date
FOR K. K. I-!ARYAN[ & CO.
Chanl.'fl:d Accountants

For and on behalfof the Board of Diro:clor<;

K[SIIOR t-.. IIARYANI
PROPRIEIOR
Membership No. 110780
Finn Reg. No. 1219S0W

PlllCC: Mumbai
Date: 30lh Mll~. 2022
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I'lISllI'IN[)I{A BANSAl
Mlinaging lJirl"\:lur
DIN: 00086343

AMY I'AWAR
Chll·rllnanCluf ()l1kl'r
I'A .... : AI lil'l' 1712\1

AMlrCi,\I{(,
l)irO:l:lor

DIN: 00537267

VARSIIA RAJPU I
ttlmfl;UI~ '1l"1.:rclar~

\1o:m '\,1 \.16'J'J4
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT Fan THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCil. 2022 fRs. In lakh\
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

A. CASI! Fl.OW FROM OI>ERATING
ACTIVITIES
Net Profil as IXr Statement of I'rolit & I.oss bcliln:
Tax 10.02 (JbJ II

Adjustments for:
Depreciation 20.03 29.14
Other Comprehensive Income 4.08 (45.40)

InlerestPaid - -
Provision for Income Tax - -

24.1 I ( 11l.2M

Opcrming Prol11 Defore Working Capital Changes 34.14 152.57)

Working Capit:ll Changes:
(lncrcasc)/Decrease in Inventories (0.0]) 18.65
(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (20A1l 54.07
(Increase)/DccrellSe in Other Current Assets a.7M ].08

(Incrcase)/Decrease in Other Financial AssetS - (0.33)
(Increasc)fDccrease in Other Non-Currcill Assets 11.291 45.00
Im:rcascl(Decreilse) in Other Financial Liahililie~ 2.71 (3.MO)
lncreascl( Dccrcaso.') in Other Current Linhi1itic~ tUm 5.04
Inereasc!([)ccrcase) in Provisions (0.11) tHO)
Increasc!(Do.'crease) in Trade l'ayables 12.llS 11.34

n.M) 129.15

Cash Generated from Operations 26.54 76.5M
Taxes 11nid(N":l) - -
Net Cash Flow from Operating Arth'ities :!6.54 765R

B. CAS~I FLOW FROM INvt:STING
ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets I Capital Work-in-Progress - -
Net Cash now From In\'esting Arti\'itirs - -
C. CASH FLOW FROM FIN,\NCING
ACTIVITIES

I'rocl.'\:ds/(Repayment) from/of long teml
borrowings • - (75.80)

Interest Paid - -
Net Cash Flow From Finllncing Acti\,jties - 05.80)

Net Cash Flow During The Yellr (A+B+q 26.54 0.77

OPENING CASII AND CAS II EQUIVALt:NTS 37.73 36.95

CLOSING CASH AND CASU EOUIVALENTS 64.27 37.73

Net locreasef(Deerellse) in Cash aod Cash
!::lluj"alelllS 26.54 0.78

For and 011 bchlllfoflhc Board orDire\·tur~ •

PUSI1PENDRA IlANSAL
Managing Director
DIN' 00086343

The nccomp:mying Notes form lin integral part urthe financinl
stll!ements.

As per our R..:pon of e"en dal\'
FOR K.K.IIARYANI&CO.
Chartered Accountants

KISHOR K. HAR YANI
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 110780
Fiml Reg. No. 121950W

AMI fGARG
Director

DIN: 00537267

Place: Mumbai
Dale: 30lh May. 2022

AJAY I'/\WAR
ChiefHnaneillJ Onicer
PAN: AI.GPI'4722M
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VARSIIA RAJI'UT
Compan) SCCrelllJ)
Mem. No. A46994
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TATEMENT OF' CHANGES IN EQUITY for the year ended Jist March, 2022

A. Equity Share Capital
Equit)' Shares of Rs. 10/· each, issued, subscdhcd and fully paid up

Particulars EQuih'shares
No. of shares Ami. in Lakh)

As 3131.03.2020 7470000 747.00
Change in Equity shares during the . .
vear
As at 31.03.2021 7470000 747.QO_-
Change in Equity shares during the . .
year
As at 31.03.2022 7470000 747.00

oB. ther E uitv
rarliCLIllrJ IOIM'i

Rts('n~ ud Surplus Olhfr (ulllprtl!tllSiH lntomt

C.pilwl SttUriliu Olhrr l~('$('n('~ "lNlliucd ImpMirmcnl Olhff items of
l{urn'.. "rrlllium Ennings of olhrr

11I\'('5Inl('11I eomprthensi."('
intomt -

1\5 III J 1.0J.2020
36.62 · (229J9) l.01 (191.711· ·

Change In CqUil~ for the
) car ended Match J I. 2020

I-
Protil tor the period · · · iJ8 OK} · . Oil /111

Re-measurcmem of dcfillcd
benefit Llablluy. IICl orta~ · · · · ~HO) (4:> -101 -
As at ]1.0].2021 36.62 · (261A1) (4~J]) (27~U91· ·
Change 10 equily for lhe
year ended March 31. 2021

I'rofll for (lie: period · · · 1663 · 4011 2fJ7:!
Re·lllcasurelllenl of defined

-
benefll L,abllil). net ofla~ · · · . · . -
AS &. 31.0].2022 ]6.62 · (2:>0.84) (40.2:» (2!'4.-I7)· ·

As per our Repon ofeven date
FOR K.K.I-IARYANI&CO.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf oflhe Board of DireclOrs

KISHOR K. I-IARYANI
PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 110780
Finn Reg. No. 12195QW

PUSIlPENDRA BANSAL
Managing Director
DIN: 00086343

AM IT GARG
Director

DIN: 00537267

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30th May. 2022

AJAY PAWAR
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: ALGPP4722M

VARSHA RAJPlIT
Company Sccrelar~

Mem. No. A46994
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1. lG lFlC T C 0

i. orporate (ofol'mation:

Th e financial tatement compri­
ompan .) for the ear nd d on

ii. Ba. i of preparation of Financial (

fal m nt of Lord I In ar Hot I Limit d ("Ih
Compan \ a incorporated on 14111

0\ mn r.
h Compan i into the bu in f Hot J and

The financial statem n15 of th ha\ b n pr par d in accordanc ith the pro i ion f th
ompanie Act 2013 and the Indian ounting landard ("Ind A ") nOlifi d under the ompanie

(Indian ccounting tandard) Rul ...015 and amendmenl thereof i ued b Mini tr of orporalc
ffair und I' eetion J"'3 of th mpani l. 2013 and ther ac oU11ling principle generalJ)

a ept d in India ba ed on eh dul III fth Compani 1. 201 .

counting policie have been on i I ntl appli d except where a ne\ I i ued Ac ounling landard i
initiall adopted or a I' i ion of an xi ling ccounting tandard require a change in a ount,"_ Ii
hitherto in u e unle oth rwi e tat d.

iii.

Th pI' paration of Ihe financial lat mCn! III ont" rmity with Ind require mana~ m nt t ma"c
timat judgment and a umption. Th e timat . judgm I1t and a umplion a I Ihe

application of accounting policie and the reponed amounts of a et and liabiliti . th di 10 ur of
contingent a set and liabilitie at the date of th financial tal m n1 and report d amount of re enlle
and p n es during the period. The anagement ha on id I' d the po ibl ffe t . if an that ma
I' ult from the pand mie I' lating to 0 ID-19 on Ih car ing 8mOUnl of it a et. The anagemel1l
ha con idered the global economi ondition pre ailing a at th date of appro al of the e financial
tatement and ha u ed internal and c. ternal urc f information 10 th e t nt determined b) it.

Although th e timat ar ba d on the managem nt' be t I-no ledge f curl' nt em and a tion~.

uncertainly about the a umption and e timat could I' ult in the outcome requiring a material
adju tment to the carrying amount of a et or Jiabilitie in future period. hange in e timate ar
r n ct d in th financial tat m nt in the period in which hange are mad and. if material. th ir ffi cl
ar di clo d in the note to the financial tal Illcnt .

i .
urI' nt

J. E pected to be I' aliz d or intended to b old or con umed In the normal operating
cle: or

2. Held prirnaril for the purp of trading: or

3. Expected to be r aliz d \ ithin tw Iv month after the I' porting period' or

4. Ca h or ash equival nl unles r slricted from being exchanged or 1I d to elfl· a
liability for at lea t twel e month after the reporting period.

Alloth r a ct are la ified a non- urrenl

A liabili tr at d a currenl hen it i :

a) E p ct d 10 be nl d in th normal op rating cle: or

b) Held primarily for the purpo of trading: or

c) E pect d to b ttled \ ithin 1\ 1 month after the rep Itin p riod: or

8
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d) h I' i no unconditional right to defer the enlemellt of the liabilit.
month after the I' porting period.

II other liabilitie ar cia ified a n n-currenl.

Th op rating c cl i the tim b teen the a qui ition of a t and th ir r alizali n in a h n h
qui alent. Ba d on the er i e rend red and their r alization in ca h and a h equi\ al nl . Ih
ompan has a c rtained it op rating cycl i twelv month for th purpo of urr nt and non- urr nt

cia ification of asset and liabilitie .

nt:

or op rating I a j ba u
ified at the inception dal a

all the ri k and re\\ ard

Prop rt Plant & quipment:

nd r th pre iou Indian G P. Pr perry Plant & Equipment were carried in th balance he t n Ihe
ba i of hi tori al co t. h ompan ha I' gard d the am a d m d co t and pI' nted am \-alu
in lnd- compliant financial.

Prop 11). Plant and Equipment arc taled at c l. n I f a ulllulat d d pre ieti n and a 'umul t d
impairment 10 e if an .

Depreciation and mOI·ti ation:

Depreciation i pro ided on traight line meth d appl ing Ih u ful Ii\- a pr rib d in Part 0 th
ch dul II t thee mpanie A t.201".

Gain Lo e on di po al Ide-recognition of pI' p rt • plant and quipm nt ar detennined b comparing
proc d \ ith carrying amount and the e are recognized in tatem nt of Profit and Lo s.

i. Intangible t :

Intangible a et are carri d at co l. net of credit a ailed III re 'pe I of any taxe and dutie.. Ic.~

ac umulat d amortization.

ii. Lea e :
The d tennination of wheth r an arrangement i (or contain) a financ I a
on th ubstanee of the arrangem nt at th inc ption of I a e. A lea e i cia
a financ I a or an operating lea e. lea e that tran fer ub tantiall
incid ntal to 0 n r hip to th lei cia ifi d a finance lea e.
Le ea e here the Ie or effe ti el retain ub tantiall all th ri k
a ets 0 I' th lease term. are cia ifi d a operating lea e . Op rating lea
an e pen e in the tatem nt of Profit and Lo on a traight line ba i unl pa m nt to th
tru tured to increas in lin ,,: ith peeted g n ral inflation to compen ate for the Ie or'

inflationary cost increa e.
Le or: Rental income from op rating lea e i recogni ed on a straight lin ba i 0 I' the lea I I'm
unle pa ment to th ompan are .Iruelllred 10 increa e in line wilh e, peet d general inflation 10

eomp n ale for the Compan' e p t d inOali nary 0 I incr a . Inilial dire I co I in urr d in
negotiating and arranging an operating lea ar add d to th arrying amount of th I a d a et and
reeogni d over the lease term on the arne basi a rental income. ontingent rent are recogni cd a·
r nu in th p riod in which th ar earn d.

tock of ood, B ra and oth r upplie. win and liquor are alucd at c -t (,,: hich i: ompul d n
fir t in fir tout ba i ) or net realizable alu \ hiche er i 10": er.

i..
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Trade Receivables are recongniscd iniliall) at fair \alue and subsequently measured al amortised C<hl

using the effective interest method, less pro\ isian for impainnent.

x. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and Cash equivalents include cash and cheque in hand. bank balances. demand deposits \\1111 banb
and OIher shon·term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject 10 an insignificant risk of changes in value where original maturity is three months or
less.

xi. Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reponed using the indirect method where by the profit before tax is adjusted for the cfTccl
of Ihe transactions of a non-cash nature. an) deferrals or accruals of past and future operating ca,h
receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash OO\\!>.

The cash nows from operating. investing and financing activities of the Company arc scgrcgntcd.

xii. Revellue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized 011 rendering of services and/or sale of goods. net of retums and trade discounts.
Sales of goods are recognized on transfer of significant risks and rewards of the 0\\ ncrship 10 the bu) cr.
which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to the customers. Revenue excludes Taxes and
duties collected on behalf of the Government.

xiii. Foreign Exchange Transllctions:
The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (Rs.). which is also the Company"s
functional currency.
a. Initial recognition: TransnctiollS in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the exchange rates (Rs.
spot rate) prevailing on the date of the transaction.
b. Conversion: Foreign currency monetary items are reported at the exchange rates (Rs. spot rale) on
Balance Sheet date.
c. Exchange Difference: Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items. on reponing
of such monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the ) car
or reponed in previous Iinancial statements. are recognized a~ income or e.xpensc in the year in \\hich
they arise. Foreign currency assetS / liabilities arc rcsullcd at the rates prevailing a\ the year end and the
gain / loss ariling out of such restatement is takcn to revenuc.

xi\'.Olhcr Incomc:

Other Income is comprised primarly of non opcrative income.

xv. Borrowing Cost:

General and specific borrowing costs that arc directly attributable to the acquisition. construction or
production of qualifying assets are capitalized as a pan of cost of thai assets. during the period till all the
activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its intended use or sale are complete during the
period of time that is requircd to complete and prepare the assets for its intended lise or sale. Qualifying
assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for Iheir intended tlSe or
sale. Olher borrowing costs arc recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

xvi.ln\'cstmcnts:

NOIHurrenllnvestments are valued at cost ofacquisilion including related e.xpenses. ifany. Provision for
diminution in the value of such investments is made only ifstlch decline is other than temporary. There is
no Current Investments (i.e. investment realizable and arc intended to be held for not morc than aile ) car
from the date of sllch investments).

Transition to lnd AS: On transition to lnd AS. the Company has elccted to continue with the carrying
value ofall its Investment recognized as at lSI April. 2016 measured as per previous GAAP.
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);\'ii. Emplovee Benefits:

A. EmpJovee Bencfits:
The Company has following post-employment plans:
(a) Defined benefit plans such a gratuity:
(b) Defined contribution plans such as Provident fund and Superannuation fund: and
(c) Other Employee Benefits.

a) Defincd·bcllcfit pl:lll:
For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognised in full in the other comprehensive income for the period in which
they occur. Past service cost both vested and unvested is recognised as an expense at the earlier
of (a) when the plan amcndmcnt or cunailmcilt occurs: and (b) when the eluity recognises rclatcd
restructuring cost or termination benefit!;.
The rctiremcllI benefit obligations rccognised in the Oalancc Sheet represents the present \ullle of
the defined benefit obligations reduced by the fair valuc of scheme assets. Any asset resulting
frolll this calculation is limited to the presenl value of available refunds and reductions in future
contributions to the scheme.

b) Defined-contribution plan:
Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as expense when employees hale
rendered services entitling them to such bcncfits.

c) Othcr cmplo}'cc bencfits:
Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employee renders the related services are recognised as a liability at thc
present valuc ofthc obligation as at the Balance sheet datc

xviii. Earnings per sl1llrc:

(n) Basic carnings per sh:lrc: Basic earnings per shllre is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for
the year after tax attributable to equity share holders by weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

(b) Dilutcd earnings pCI' share: Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or
loss for the ~ar after tax attributable to cqllit) shareholders by the weighted average number of equit)
shares outstanding including equity shares which would havc becn issucd on the conversion of all
dilutive potential equity shares unless they arc considered anti·dilutive in nature.

xix. Taxes on Ineomc:

Income tax expense comprises current and defcrred income tax. Income tax expenses is recognized in net
profit/(Loss) in the statement of Profit and loss except to the extent that it relates to items recogni7ed
directly in equity. in which it is recognized in other comprehensive income or Equity.

(a) Current Tax:
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the Income Tax authorities. based on tax rates and laws that are applicable lS>r the
period of Financial Statement.

(b) Deferred Tax:
Deferred tax is recognised on time differences bctwecn the carrying amounts of asset!> lind
liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corrcsponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets arc measured at the tax rates that arc expectcd to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the assct realised. based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
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or substantively enacted by lhe end of the reponing period. The carrying amount of Deferred lax
liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end ofeach reporting period.

xx. Fin:1nchll Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gi"es rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entit).

Financial Assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus. in the case of Iinancial assets not recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable 10 the acquisition orthe
financial asset.

SUbSC<IUCllt measurement

For the purposes of subsequent measurement. financial assets arc classified in three categories:

Ii} Financial Asset at amortized cost
Iii) Financial Asset at Fair value through other comprehensive income
(iii) Financial Asset at Fair value through profit and loss

Financi;11 Assel at llInOI·tized eost

A 'Financial Asset' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
eash nows, and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise all specified dates to cash nows that arc solely paymellts of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement such financial assets are subscquently measured at amortizcd cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discountllr
premiulll on ac~uisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortization is
included in finance income in the statement of profit or loss.

Fin:mciaJ Asset at Fair value through OCI

A 'Financial Asset' is classified as at the FYTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash nows and selling
the financial assets. and

b) The asset's contractual cash nows represent SPPL

Financial Asset included within the FVTOCI categol)' are measured initially as well as at each rcport.ng
date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI).

Financial Asset:\1 fair value through profit or loss

FVTPL is a residual categol)' for Financial Assets. I\IlY financial asset. which docs not mcctthc critl,Cria
for calegorization as at amortized cost or as FVTOCI. is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition. the Company may elect to dcsignatc a Financial assct. which otherwise meets amortized cost
or FYTOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. Ilowever. such election is allowed only if doing so reduces or
eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting mismatch').
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Equity Instruments

All the equity investments in scope oflnd AS 109 are measured at fair value. For equity instruments. the
Company may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value in other
comprehensive income. The Compan) makes such election on an instrument by·instrurncllt basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable if the Company decides to c1assif) an
equity instrument as at FYTOCL then all fair value changes on the instrumcnt. excluding dividends. arc
recognized in the OCI.

Derccognition of Financial asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable. a pan of a financial asset or part of a group of similar linancial
assets) is primarily derecognized when:

-The rights to receive cash nows from the asset have expired. or

-The Company has transferred its rights 10 receive cash flows frolll the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash fio\\s in full \\ithoutmalerial delay to a third pan) under a 'pa:-.s·
through' arrangement and either:

(a) the Company has transferred substantially aillhe risks and rewards of the asset. or

(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset.
but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairmellt of financialllssets

In accordance with lnd AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) modcl for measurement
and recognition ofimpairmcnt loss on the following linancial assets and credit risk exposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments. and are measured at amortised cost e.g.. loans. debt
securities. deposits. trade receivables and bank balance.

b) Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVTOCI.

c) Lease rcceivables under [nd AS 17.
•

d) Trade receivables or any contractual righl to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
transactions that arc within Ihe scope of lnd AS 11 and Ind AS 18 (referred to as 'contractual revenue
receivables')

e) Loan commitments which are not measured as at FYTPL

f) Financial guarantee conlracts which are not measured as al FYTPL

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure. the Company determines
that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit ris!..
has not increased significantly. 12·month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However. if credit
risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If. in a subsequent period. credit quality of nle
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition.thenlhe entity reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance based on J2·month ECL.

Lifelime ECl are the expcclCd credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected
life of a linancial instrument.

Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net alllount is reported in the Balance Sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal righl to offset the recognised arnounlS and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis. to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.
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i.lmpairment of non-finan ial

he ornpany a e e, at each I' porting dat , \ hether there i an indication that an a et rna, b
impair d. If any indication 'i t . or wh n annual impairment te ting for an a et is requir d. th

ompan timates the a set s I' co erable amount. n a et' recoverable amount i the higher of an
a et' or ca h-generating unit ( G ) fair alue Ie co t of di po al and it alue in u e. Reeo erablc
amount i determined for an indi idual a 1. unl the a 1 den I generate a h infl w Ihal arc
largel independ nt of th e from other a t I' group ofat. When the carrying amounl of an a I
or G e ceeds it recoverable amount, the a et icon idered impaired and i \i rinen do" n to it
recoverable amount. In as e sing value in u e th e timated future ca h flow ar di counted 1 their
pre ent value u ing a pre-tax di count rate that reflect current mark t a ment of the lime alue of
mon and the risk p cific to the a et. In determining fair value Ie co t of di po aL recent markel
tran action are taken into account. Th ompan) ba it impairmenl calculati n n d tailed budgel
and for ea t calculation. " hieh are pI' pared parat I for a hoI' th Compan' G I \\hi h 11ll:
indi idual ass t ar allocated. The budget and foreca t calculation generall co er a p riod 0

ear. F I' longer period, a long-term growth rate i calculalcd and appli d t pI' ~ I fUlur a h I
aft I' th fifth ear. To e timate a h flo\ projection be ond period \ red b) th m
bud et Ifor at. the Company extrapolal ca h flo\ projection in th bud t
declining gro th rat for ub equcnl ear. unlc 8n incr a ing ral an be ju lili
of ontinuing op ration. including impairment on in ntori . are r ou.ni d in th
and 10 . n a m nt i made at ach I' porting date 10 delermine \\ It th I' tl1'r i an IIldi all n lhat
pre iou I recogni ed impairment 10 e no longer e ist or ha e d crea dIu h indication e, i ( . th
Compan e timate the a et' or CGU' reco erable amount. pre\ iou h I' 0 ni d impairment 10 "
i re er d ani if there ha been a change in the a umption u d to d t rmin the a l' reco rable
amount ince the la t impairment 10 a I' cogni cd. The re er al i Iimiled 0 that the car ing amount
of th a t d e not e edit reco erable amount. nor ex d Ih arrying amount that uld ha"
been d t rmined, net of depre iation, had no impairm nt I b en I' gni: d for th a t in prior ar,

uch re er al i recogni d in the tatem nl of profit or 10 .

·ii. air alu ea urement:
Fair alue i the price thaI" ould be recei ed (0 ell an a et or paid to tran fer a liability in an orderI
tran a ti n bet een market participant at th mea lIr m nl dat . Th fair alu m a uremcllI i ba d n
Ihe pre umption that the tran a tion to ell the [I "SCI r trail fI I' lhe liabilil) ltl"e. pIa cilh'r:

•(i) In th principal mark t for Ih a lor liabilil, r

(ii) In the ab ence ofa principal mark t, in th m I ad antageou mark t f< I' the a et or liability.

The principal or the 1110 t ad antageou market mll t b acce ibl b the ompan.

The fair valu of an a el or a liabilit i mea ured u ing Ihe a umpli n thaI mark t partiCIpant w uld
u e hen pricing th a t or liability. a uming that market participant act in their ec n mi he t
inter 1.

A fair alue m a urement of a non-financial a et take inlo account a market participant' abilil I
generat economic benefit b u ing lh a et in it highe t and be t u cor b.. clling it to another market
participanl Ihat would u e th a t in il high t and b I u e.

The ompan u e aluation technique that are appropriat 111 th 'ir um tance and for \ hich
uffici nt data ar availabl to maul' fair alu ,ma imi ing th u of rei ani ob ervabl input and

minimi ing the u e ofunob er abl input.

The mpan
in trument b

use the following hierarchy for dctermining and di. clo ing the fair alll of financial
aluati n lechnique:

vel I: Quoted (ulladju t d) pric in acti e market for idelllical a et or liabililie .
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Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value
are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect 011 the recorded fair value that arc not
based on observable market dam.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re·assessing categorisation
(based 011 the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures. the Company has detcrmined classes of asscts and liabilities Oil

the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the assel or liabilit) and the level of the fair \alm'
hierarchy as explained above.

uiii. Financial Liabilitics

Initial rccognition lIud mcasul'cmcnt

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and. in the case of loans and borre\\ Ing.:. and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. For financial liabilities maturing \\ithin one ~ear

from the balance sheet date, the carrying amount approximates fair value due to the short maturil) of
these instruments.

Subsequent Measurement

Fin3ncilliliabilities at fair vllille through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near
term. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial Liabilities at amortized cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized
cost llsing the ~IR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR.
The EIR amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

xxiv. Kev accounting estimates ~\IId judgements:

The preparation of the Company's standalone financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues. expenses. assets and
liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures. and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertaint)
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to tile
carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in fu!Ure periods. •

The key estimates and associated assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimate
uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, arc described below:

11. Propert)', Plant and Equipmcnls(PPE) and IIscfullifc of PPE

Property, Plant and Equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The
charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset's expected
useful life and expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual value of
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ompany asset ar d t rmine b} th manag m nt at th tim til a t i a quired and r'f'\,·iit"\.\,'M
p riodicall including in ea h finan ial ar end. Th life ba ed on hi torical e p ri n ILh imil r
a ets a well a anticipation of future e ent \: hich may impact th ir life uch a chan e in l hni
or commercial ob ole cence ari ing from changes or improvement in production or from a hang in
market d mand of the product or er i e output of the as et.

b. Defin d b n fit plan

The co t of th d fin d b n fit gratuit plan and th pre ent value of the gratuit obligation ar
d termin d u ing actuarial valuation. n actuarial valuation involve making various a umption that
ma differ from actual de elopment in the furur . Th include th d t rmination of th di ounl rat.
future alar incr a es and mortality rat . Du to th complexitie invol d in the aluati n and it I ng­
t I'm natur a defined benefit obligalion i highl en iti e to change in the e a sumption. II
a umption are reviewed at each reporting date.

c. Fair value mea urem nt of Financial Tn trumen(

h n th fair alue of financial a t and tinan ial liabilitie record d in the balance h et an't
m a ured bas d on quot d pric in acti e market th ir fair valu i mea ur d u in \ lualion
lechniqu , including the di counted ca h flow model, which in oj c ariou judg m nt and
a umpti n .

xx . Contingencies

A pro i ion i recognised if, a a re ult of a pa t vent the Compan ha a pre ent legal or con tru ti\
obligation that can be e timated reliably, and it i probable that an outtlo',: of onomic b n fit will b
I' quir d to ettle the obligation.

Pro i ion for onerou contract are r cognized when the e peeted hen fit to b d rived b the
ompany from a contract are lower than the una oidable 0 t of meeting the future obligati n und I'

the contract.

A di clo ure for contingent liabililie j made wher the I' is a pos ibl obligation or a pre nt obligati n
that ma probabl not r quire an outflow of I' ource or an obligation or which the future oute III

cannot b a certained with rea onable certainty. When there i a po sible or a pre ent obligation \ her
the likelihood of'outflow ofre ource i' remote, no pro i ion or di closur i made.

The Company ha pending litigation with the Income Ta Department again t th Tax d mand a
detailed belo\ probability of th impact of which to the financial po ilion icon idered to be 10...

Amount P ri d
(R .)

Progres and Remark

Out of total demand of
R . 815.516 rai ed, R .
407.7 8 i paid. R I

R. 407.758 i und r
di pute & pending at
appeal level.

ommi ioner
( ppeal)

mral
&
Baroda

2004-05
& 1005­
06

407.758
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Not£' 2. Property, Plant and Equipment

Note 2. Property, Plant and (Ami. in lakh)
EQuiplIlent

Pllrticulars Freehold Building Office Plant & Vehicle Computer Furniture Total
Land Premises Machineries &

Fi,~ lu res -

Gross Block (al
Cost)

As at 25,02 885.12 '.00 554.92 19.43 19.09 47.74 1555.33
31.03.2020
Addition: · · - - - - - .
Disposals · · - - - - - -
As at 25,02 885.12 4.00 554.92 19.43 19.09 47.74 155.5.JJ
31.03.2021
Addition: · - - - - - - .
Disoosals · · - - - . - -
As at 25.02 885.12 4.00 554.92 19.43 19.09 47.74 1555.33
31,03.2022

Ocnreciation

As at - 354.65 3.60 490.77 18.42 17.22 47.74 930.02

31.03.2020
Charge for the - 10.84 - 17.711 . 0.51 · 29 IJ

I year
Disoosals - - - - - - - -
As at - 365.48 3.60 508.55 18.42 17.74 47.74 9~9.16

31.03.2021
Charge for the · 10.59 - 9.43 . . · 20.03
year
Disoosals - - - - - - · -
As al - 376.08 3.60 517.99 18.42 17.74 47.74 979.19

31.03.2022

Net Block
As III 25.02 519.64 0040 46.37 1.00 1.35 2.39 596.17

31.03.2021
As al 25.02 509.04 0.40 36.94 1.00 1.35 2.39 576.14
31,03.2022 -

•
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Noles to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

NOll,' 3. Investment (AmLin Lakh)

Particulars As at As al
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Non·Current
Un-quoted (Fully paid up)
Investment in Equity Instruments carried al Cost
Kcsar Motels Pvt. Ltd - 22.200 (Previous year 22.200 Equity shares)
Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each 88.80 88.80

Sai Ram Krupa Hotels Pvt. Ltd - 12.500 (Previous year 12,500 Equity
shares) Equity shares of RS.l 0/- each 12.50 12.50

- -
Total 101.30 101.30

Less:
Provision for impairment in value of investments
Book Value of Unquoted Investment nel of Impairment.

ITotal 101.30 101.30

Note 4. Other Financial Assets
(AmLin Lakh)

Particulars As al As at
J 1.03.2022 31.03.2021

Non-Current
Securitv Deposits 14.83 14.83 -
Tolal 14.83 14.83

NOle 5. Olhel'" J'(on·Currenl AsselS
(AmLin Lakh)

Parliculars As al As III

31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Non-Currenl
Balances with Statutorv Authorities 2.08 0.79
TOlal 2.08 0.79

Nolc 6. Ill\'cntories
(AmLin La"h)

•

The mode of valuatIon of inventories has been Slated In Notes of the slgmficant accounting polICIes.

Particulars As al As al
31.03.2021 31.03.2021

Current
Traded Goods
Wine & Liquor 28.14 35.03
Siores & Spa res
Provision. Stores Food and Beverages 2.29 1.70
Other Consumables and Oneratinl? Suoolies 19.90 13.56
Tolal 50.34 50.31..
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(AmI. in Lakh.)

Parliculars As al As 3t
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Currenl
Unsecured, Considered Goods:
Trade Receivables 61.41 41.00
Tolal 61.41 41.00

NOle 8. Cash and Cash Equivalenls (AmI. in Lakh.)

Particulars As at As 111
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Current

Balances with Banks in Current Accounts 32.20 31.49
Olher Bank balances' 0.14 0.15
Cash on hand 1.91 6.09
Fixed Deposit 30.00 ·

Tolal 6·t27 37.73
• Compnses ofGratUlty Ale with Bank of Baroda.

Nole 9. Other Currenl Assels (Amt. in Lakh.)

ParticulArs As fll As lit
31.03,2022 31.03.2021

-
Currenl

Unsecured, Considered Good:

(Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value [0 be received)
Advances to Suppliers 8.65 10.03
Balances with Slatutory Authorities 17.82 18.93
Advance paid lo.he Gratuity Fund 1.24 ·
Accrued Interesl on FD 0.47 ·
TOlal 28.18 28.96

NOle 10. EquilY Share Capilal (Arne in Lakh.)

Parliculars As at As lit
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

AmI in Lakh.) (Am! in Lakh.)
AUTHORIZED CAPITAL

15.000,000 Equity shares (Previous year 15,000.000 Equity Shares) of 1500.00 1500.00 .
Rs. 101- each.

Tolal 1500.00 1500.00

ISSUED, SUUSCRI8ED & PAID UP SHAI~E CAPITAL

7,470,000 Equity shares (Previous Year 7,470,000 Equity shares) of 747.00 747.00
Rs.IO/- each, fully paid up.

Total 147.00 747.00

(i) Reconcilialion or Ihe number or Shares outstanding and the amount or Share Capital as at 31sl March.
2022 and 31st March, 2021.
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Equity shares (Fully Paid.up Capital) As at 31.03.2022 As al J 1.03.202'
No (AmI in Lakh.) No. (Ami in Lakh.)

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year ooסס747 747.00 ooסס747 747.00
Shares issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year ooסס747 747.00 ooסס747 747.00

(ii) Terms & RighlS aUnched 10 Equity Shares:

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 101· each. Each Equity shareholder is
entitled to one VOle per share held.

(iii) DClllils of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company:

Name of Shareholders As al 31.03. 2022 As III J 1.03.2021
shares Percentage shares Percentage

ril AN$ Constructions Pvt. Lid. 1250750 16.74% 1250750 16.74°.

ii $ant!:ita Bansal 1250650 16.74% 1250650 16.74',

(iii) SSSP Consultant and Techno Services
1482600 19.85% 1482600 19.85',

PvL Ltd.

Note 11. Other Equity
(Amt. in Lakh.)

Paniculars As at Asal
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(Amt in Lakh.) (AmI in Lakh.) -
Capital Reserve
Opening and Closing Balance 36.62 36.62

Retained Eamings
Opening Balance (267.47) (229.39)
Add: Surplus during the year 16.64 (38.07)

Closing Balance (250.83) (267.47)
FVTOCI Reserve
Opening Balanc! (44.33) 1.07
Add: Transfer from Slatement of P&L 4.08 (45.401

Closing Balance (40.25) (44.33)

TOlal (254.46) (275.19)

Note 12. Borrowings

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03,2021

AmI. in Lakh.) (AmI. in Lakh.)

Non-Current
.

Unsecured, considered Good
Loans & Advances From Director 309.85 309.85 -
Total 309.85 309.85
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(Amt in Lakh )
Particulars As at As at

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

I (Amt. in Lakh.) (AmI. in Lakh.)

Non-Current

Provision towards Privilege Leave benefits Liability 1.00 1.18

Total 1.00 1.18

Note 14. Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(Amt in Lakh )

Particulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

I (Ann. in l.a~h.) (AmI. in Lakh.)

Non-Current
Deferred Tax Liabililies
On fiscal allowances of Fixed Assets 81.71 79.60
Deferred Tax Assels

Previous Year Business Losses I Unabsorbed Depreciation
57.37 48.6-1

;
Total 2·U4 30,95

Note 15, Trade Payables
(AmI. in Lakh.)

Particulars As al As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(Ami. in I.al..h.) (AmI. in Lakh.)

Currenl
Total outstanding due of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises

- -

Total outstand~g dues of Creditors other Ihan micro enterprises
36.60 23,95and small enterprises

Total 36.60 23.95

Note: Please refer Notes of the financml Statements.

Note 16. Other Financial Liabilities (Ann in Lakh.)

I)articulars As at As at
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(AmI. in Lakh.) (AmI. in Lakh.)

Current •
Employee and Ex-Employee related Liabilities 8.72 6.01

Total 8.72 6.01
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Note 17. Other Currenl Liabilities
(A t' Lal-h)m m

Particulars As at AS31

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

fAmt. in Lakh.l fAmt. in Lakh.)

Current
Statutory Dues 25.45 27.27

Total 25.45 27.27

Note 18. Provisions (Ami in Lakh.)

Particulars As at As al
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(Amt, in Lakh,) 'AmI. in LaUl.)

Current
Provision for Loss of Liquor Stock · .

Provision for Income Tax · -
Provision towards Privilege Leave benefits 0.06 0.06

Total 0.06 0.06

Note 19. Revenue from Operations

(AmI in Lakh.)

I)articul:,rs Year ended Year ended
31 032022 31.032021

· -

(Amt. in Lakh.) (Arm. in Lakh.)

Sale of Services
Room Sale • 175.85 73.47

Food & Beverage Sale 62.56 29.11

Banquet Sale 5::!.J8 13.61

Olher Services 1.2~ 0.60

Total- Sale of Services 292.06 116.80
Sale of Product
Wine & Liauor Sale 212.46 194.11

Total 50-1.52 310.92

NOlc 20 Other Incomc
(Ami in Lakh,l

Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31.032022 31.032021

(AmI. in Lakh) (Amt. in Lakh.)

Olhcr Non-operating Incomc 1.30 0.62

Tolal 1.30 0.62
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Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(AmI. in LaJ..h.) (AmI. in Lakh.)

Stock at commencement 1.70 2.90

Add: Purchases 40.81 19.47
42.52 22.38

Less: Slack at Close 2.29 1.70

Total '0.22 20.68

Note 22. Purchase or Stock in Trade

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.032022 31 032021

(Amt. in LaJ..h.l (AmI. in Lakh)

Purchase of Wine and Liquor 114.68 88.13
Add: Excise Dutv/lmoon Fee 49.63 45.79
Tolal 164.32 133.92 I

Note 23. Change in inventories or Siock in Trade

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.032022 31.03.2021

(AmI. in lakh.) (Amt. in Lakh.)

-
Opening Stock 3~.O; 26.15
Less: Closing Siock 2R.I,j 35.03

~

Total 6.89 (8.88)

NOle 24. Employee Uenefils Expense

I)articulars Year ended Year ended
31.032022 31.03.2021

-
(AmI. in Lakh.) (Amt. in Lakh.)

Salaries & Wages 111.96 58.18
Contribution 10 P.F, E.S.I.C & Other Statutory Funds 3.40 2.05
Staff Welfare Expenses 3.58 2.17

Tolal 118.9:- 62.41
.

Note 25. Power and Fuel

Particulars Yellr ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(AmI. in Lakh.l (Amt. in Lakh.)

Electricity 29.08 16.17
Fuel Oil - -
Gas Fuel 5.39 2.57

Total 34..18 18.74
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Note 26. Olher Operating and General Expenses

Particulars
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(Anll. in Lakh.) (AmI. in Lakh.)

Insurance 1.07 2.38
Rates & Taxes 32.37 40.05

Repairs to - Building 2.25 1.11
- Machinery 12.28 9.32
• Others 2.94 3.60

Managt:ll1t:nt & Fran(;hist: Ft:t: 5.87 1.57
Communication 3.19 2.68
Freight, Cartage & Transportation 2.27 3.14
Travelling & Conveyance 3.58 2.47

Upkeep & Service Cost 10.76 9.73
Miscellaneous expenses 5.00 2.49
Legal & Professional 9.29 5.73
Business promotion 16.75 5.88

Printing & Stationery Expenses 2.19 0.92
Paymenl to Auditors(Refer Footnote) 1.00 0.70

Total 110.88 91.83

Footnote:
Payment to Auditors:
Statutory Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees

27. Financial Instruments
Financial instruments by clltegory

Total

0.40
0.30
0.70

OAO
0.30
0.70

The carrying valu! and fair value of financial instruments by categories as on J 1" March. 2022 are as follows:

{Amt. in Lakh
Particulars Amortized cost Fair Value Total Carrying Total Fair

through OCI Value Value
Assets --
Investments 101.30 · 101.30 101.30
In UnQuoted Equity Shares
Cash & Cash Equivalents 64.26 · 64.26 64.26
Trade receivable 61.41 - 61.41 61.41
Other financial assets 14.83 - 14.83 14.83
Total 241.81 · 241.81-
Liabilities

-

Borrowings 309.85 309.85 309.85

Trade Payables 36.59 36.59 36.59
Other financial liabilities 8.72 8.72 8.72
Total 355.17 355.17
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The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories as on 31s1 March. 2021 are as follo""5:

(AmI in Lakh )

Particulars Amortized cost Fair Value TOlal Carrying Total Fair
through OCI Value Value

Assets

Investments 101.30 - 101.30 101.30
In Unouated EQuitv Shares
Cash & Cash Equivalents 37.72 - 37.72 37.72
Trade receivable 41.00 - 41.00 41.00
Other financial assets 14.83 - 14.83 14.83
Tolal 194.85 - 194.85
Liabilities
Borrowings 309.85 309.85 309.85
Trade Payables 23.95 23.95 23.95-
Other financial liabilities 6.01 6.01 6.01
Total 339.81 339.81

Fair Value hierarchy

This section explains the estimates and judgments made in determining the fair values of Financial
Instruments that are measured at fair value and amortized cost and for \\hich fair values are disclosed in
financial statements. To provide an indication about reliability of the inputs used in determining the fair
values, the Company has classified its financia I instruments into the three levels prescribed under
accounting standards. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table:

Level I: includes financial Instrument measured using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets and liabilities that the entity can access at the mcasuremen1 d<He.

Level 2: Includes financial Instruments which are not traded in active market but for which all significaru
inputs required to fair value the instrument are observable. The fair value is calculated using the valuation
technique which maximizes the use of observable market data.

Level 3: Includes those instruments for which one or more significant input arc not based on observable
market data.

The following table presents fair value hierarch)' of assets and liabilities measured at fair value as of 31 11 March. 2022:

(AmI. in Lakh.

Particulars Fair Value Fair Value measurement usiua
I Level I I Level 2 I Level J

Assets:

Investments in Equity shares 101.30 - - 101.30
Trade receivable 61.41 - - 61.41
Other financial assets 14.83 - - 14.83
Total 177.54 - - 177.54
Liabilities
Borrowings 309.85 - - 309.85
Trade Payablcs 36.59 - - 36.59
Other financial liabilities 8.72 - - 8.72
Total 355.17 - - 355.17

The following table presents fair value hierarch)' of assets and liabilities measured al fair ,alue as of 31s1 March. 2021:
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- (AmI. in Lakh.

Particulars I Fair Value I Fair Value mCllSurcmenl using
1 Level I Level 2 LevelJ

Assels:
Investments in Equity shares 101.30 - - 101.30
Trade receivable 41.00 - - 41.00
Other financial assets 14.83 - - 14.83
TOhll 157.14 - - 157.14
Liabilities
Borrowings 309.85 - - 309.85
Trade Payables 23.95 - - 23.95
Other financial liabilities 6.01 - - 6.01
Total 339.81 - - 339.81-

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents. trade receivables. loanl>. other !inancial assets. trade
payables and other financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their fair value due to their short
tenn nature and are in close approximation of fair value.

The Company's investment in the equity shares of other Companies is r~ognized at cost.

28. Financial Risk Management

Financial Risk factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk, liquidity risk and credit
risk.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash nows that may result from a
change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as a result
of changes in interest rates and other market changes that affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market
risk is anribuLable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments including investments and deposits.
payables and loans and borrowings.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated
with its !inancial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's
approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible that it will ha\c sufficient liquidity to mee!
its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed condition. without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

The Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity position on the basis of expected
cash nows. The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of fundin~ and
nexibi Iity through the use of surplus funds, bank loans and inter-corporate loans.

The Company's principle source of liquidity is cash and cash equivalent :llld cash nows from operation.
The Company has 110 outstanding bank borrowings as on 31" March 2022. rhe Company believes that
working capital is sufficient to meet its current requirements. Accordingly. no liquidity risk is perceived.

The details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as or 31" March. 2022:
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(AmI. in Lakh.)
Particulars Less than I 1-2 yellrs 2-5 ycars Mon' than 5 Total

'car ycars
Borrowinl! - - - 309.85 309.85
Trade Pavable 36.59 - - - 36.59
Other Financial 8.72 - - - 8.72
Liabilities

The dctails regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities as of 31 ,I March. 2021:
(Arne in Lakh.)

Particulars Less Ihan 1 1-2 years 2-5 years More than 5 Totlll
veal' 'cars

Borrowi1ll2 - - - 309.85 309.85
Trade Pavable 23.95 - - - 23.95
Other Financial 6.01 - - - 6.01
Liabilities

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility thai the counter party may nOl be able 10 senle their obligation as
agreed. Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to Company's eSlablished polic) ,
procedure and control relating to customer risk management. Further. the Company periodical!) assesses
financial reliability of customers and other counter parties. taking into account the financial condition.
Cllrrelll economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and ageing or financial assets. Individual
risk limits are set and periodically reviewed on the basis of such information.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such debtor failing to
engage in a repayment plan with the Company. Where loans or receivables have been wrinen ofT. the
Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to reCOH'r the receivables due. Where
recoveries are made, these are recognised as income in the statement of profil and loss

(Ann in Lakh )
Particulars 31 1l March. 2022 Ji" March, 2021
Investments. lOUD lOUD
Tradc Receivables 61.41 41.00
Cash & cash equivalents 64.26 37.72-
Other Financial assets 14.83 14.83

Credit risk on Cash & Cash equivalents is limited. Investments primarily include unquoted shares.

29. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of managing Capital, Capital includes issued equity share capital and reserve attributable
to the equity holders.
The objectives of the Company's capital management are to: •

-Safeguard their ability to continue as going concern so that they can continue to provide benefits 10 their
shareholders.

- Maximize the wealth of the shareholder.

- Maintain optimum capital structllre to reduce the cost of the capital.

In order to achieve this overall objective. the Company's capital management. amongst other things. aims
to ensure thai it meets financial covenants attached to the loans and horrowings that define capital
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structure requirements. There ha\e been no breaches In the financial covenants of any loans and
borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objectives. policies or processes for rnanagillg capital during the )cars
ended 31!11 March, 2022 and 31ll. March. 2021.

30. Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:

The disclosures relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as ullder:-

• The amount due to micro and small enterprises as defined in "The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006" has been determined 10 the cxh::nt such parties have been
identified on the basis of information collected by the management. This has been relied upon by the
Auditors.

The disclosures relating to Micro and Small Enterprises are as under:-

Particulars 31 S1 March.-
The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the NIL
end of tile accounting year
The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the NIL
end of the accountinll veal'
the amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16 along with NIL
the amount of payment made to the supplier beyond the
aopointed dav durin I! the veal'. .
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay NIL
in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the
appointed day during the year) but without adding interest
soecified under this Act.
The amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining NIL
unpaid at the end of the accounting year
The amount of further interesl due and payable even in Ihe NIL
succeeding year. until such dates when interest dues as above
are actually I'aid

31. Contingent Liabilities:
~ (To the extent not provided for)

022 31 SlMarch. 2021
NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

(Amt in Lakh.)

Sr. No

(aJ
Particulars

Service Tax matter under appeal (FY 2004-05 & 2005·06)

Service Tax demand under dispute: 4.07

Service Tax Penalty: 4.07

Amount Paid: 4.07

Balance amount under Dispule

As at 31.03.2022

4.07

32. As the Company is engaged in only one segment of Hotel Business. lht: disclosure reqllirelll~nl of
Accounting Siandard (Ind AS-lOS) on "Operating Segment'" are not applicable. Further the Company
operates only in India; hence additional information under geographical segment is also not applicable.

The Managing Director of the Company has been identified as The Chief Operating Decision Maker
(CODM). The Chief Operating Decision Maker also monitors the operating fl.-suits as one single segment
for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and pcrfuflmll1ce assessment and hence.
there are no additional disclosures 10 be provided other thall those aln..acl~ provided in Ihe financial
statements.
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No Customer individually accounted for more than 10% of the revenue in Ihe year ended 31 $l March.
2022 and 3 I$l March, 202 I.

33. The 10lal consumption of items of rn\~ materials. stores and spares arc indigenous on I) .

34. Gratuity- Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS-19:

In accordance with the applicable laws, the Company provides for gratuity. a defined benefit retirement
plan ("The Gratuity Plan") covering eligible employees. The Gratuity Plan provides for a lump sum
payment to vested employees on retirement (subject to completion of live years of continuous
employment), death, incapacitation or termination of employment that are ba::.cd on last drawn salary and
tenure of employment. Liabilities with regard to the Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation
on the reporting date and the Company makes annual contribution to the gr;ltuity fund administered b)
Life Insurance Companies under their respective Group Gratuity Schemes.

Demographic assumptions:

• Retirement age: 58 years

Monality rate: Published rates under Indian Assured Lives Monalit) Ultimate table
(AmI. in Lakh)

Paniculars Asat JI.J,:'0221 As at JI.J.2021
i. Actuarial Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.25% 6.80%
Salary Rate 7.00% 7.00%
ii. Changes in benefit obligation

Obligation at the beginning 12.07 12.36
Imerest cost O.~O 0.84
Current Service COS! 1.65 1.50
Benefit paid (0.35) (2.78)
Past Service Cost - -
Actuarial(gain)/loss on obligation 0.13 0.13
Liability at the end ofyear 9.98 12.07

iii. Fair value of plan Assets

Fair value of plan asset at beginning of year 12.86 14.76
Expected return on plan assets 0.91 1.08
Contributions - 0.06
Benefits paid (0.35) (2.781
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on Plan asset

(0.11) (0.26)
Fair value of plan asset at the end of year 13.31 12.86

-
Excess ofObligalion over Plan Assets (3.32) (0.79)

iv. Actual Return on Plan Assets

Expected return on plan assets 0.91 LOg
Actuarial gain/(Ioss) on plan asset (0.11) (0.26)
Actual Return on Plan Assets 0.80 0.81

v. Amount recognized in the 831:lnce shcet

Liability at Ihe end of year 9.98 12.07
Fair value of Plan Asset at the end ofyear IJ.31 12.86
Net Liability (Asset) (J.n) (0.79)
Amount recognized in Balance Sheet (3.32) (0.79)

vi. Amount recognized in Statcmcnt of P& L
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Current Service cost 1.65 I.~O I
Past ervice Cost - -

et 1nterest cost (0.11) (0.23)
Prior ear charge - -
Total Expen es recognized in Statement of P& L

-
1.5/l 1.27

vii. Amount recognized in Other Comprehen'i e lncom (OCt)
-

Re-rneasurements due to:
Effect of change in financial assumptions (0.60) 0.16
Effect of change in demographic assumption - -
Effect of experience adjustments (3.58) (0.021
R turn on plan as et (excluding int re t)

(0..:11) 0.26
Amount recognized in Other Comprehen ive (4.08) 0.40
(!ncame)/Lass

3 . In the opinion of the Board the Current As ets Loan and Advanc \ ould if realiz d in the ordinal)
cour e of bu iness be of approximatel th alue at hich the are tated in the Balan

36. apital ommitment:
mt. in Lakh

,-----------------------r-------
2021-202_

~ IL

2021-2022

"T IL

mt. in Lakh)

IL
38. Director Remuneration:

(Am\. in Lakh)

20_0-2021

.., IL

( mt. in Lakh)

Parti ular
Payment received from For ign Cll tomer

40. Foreign Exchange outgo:

2021-202_
~ NIL

~__2_0"":;"20_-2_0_2_1_
~ ~ IL

( mt. in Lakh)

2021-2022

~ IL

41. Earning p r hare:

_020-2021

T IL

-
Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021
~ Profit/Closs) after tax as p r Stat m nt of Profit & Loss (In

-
) 16.64 (38.08)

A' rage no. of quity Share of R .10/- each (Ba ic) 7.·nO.000 7.470.000

A' erage no. of equity Shar of R .101- each (Diluted) 7.'170,000 7.470.000
-
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~ Earnings per Share: Basic (In ) 0.22 (0.51)

? Eamings pcr Share: Diluted (In ) 0.22 (0.51)

42. Related Party Disclosures:

Disclosures as per Indian AccQunling Standard on "Rclalcd Party Disclosurcz," (Ind AS·24) are:

A. Nllturc of Relationship:

i. Enterprises in which Key Management Personnel (KMP) and / or tlh.:ir relatives have

significant influence, with whom the Company had transactions:

• Lords Inn Hotels and Developers Pvt. Lid.

• H S India Limited
• Sai Ram Krupa Hotels Pvt. Ltd.

II. Key Management Personnel (KMP) & their relatives:

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal:
Mr. Ajay Pawa..:

Ms. Varsha Rajput:

Managing Director
ChierFinancial0rricer

Company Secrctary

Transactions wilh Related Parties during lhe year 202 1-22: (Amt. in Lakh)

e Total

;I 6.49
I) (1.83)
;1 116.37
I) (141.89)
;1 Nil
) (89.80)
0 3.00
) (4.57)7

o

B -
Sr. Nature ofTrans~lclion Enterprises in KMP/Rclllth
No. (Excluding Reimbursement) which KMP ofKMP

IUlVe
significant
influence

I Receiving of Services 6.49 N
(1.83) (Ni

2 Sale of Wine & Liquor 116.37 N
(141.89) (N;

3 Repayment of Borrowing Nil N
(Nil) (89.8

4 Remuneration/Compensation Nil 3.0
(Nil) (45

Balance Outstanding :IS at 31.03.2022: (Arm. in Lakh)

•

5 1.03
i) (0.54)
5 309.85

0) (309.85)
il 101.30
I) (J 0 1.30)
il 1.04
I) (16.02)

2
)

8

5 Trade & Other Payables 0.78 O.
10.29) 10.2

6 Borrowing Nil 309
(Nil) (309.8

7 Investmenl 101.30 N
(J 0 1.30) (Ni

8 Trade & other Receivables 1.04
(16.(2) (N;

(Figures in brackets are for previous year)
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43. There is no amount due and outstanding to -Investors Education and Protection Fund·'.

"4. Accounting Ratios.

s,.
Ralio Numeralor Iknominator

2021- 2020-21 Change % Explanation
No. 12

I Current Ratio Current Current 2..88 2.76 4.55%
Assels Liabililies

2 Deb! Equity Ratio TOlal Debt Total Equil} 0.63 0.66 4.21%

Debt Service Earnings
3 Coverage

available lor Debt Sel"\iCC! - - - Not applicable
Deb! Sen iCC! -
Profit after

Increase in Sales
4 Return on Equity

T"
Avg. Equity 2.23~. (0.0')% 2180/. and Cost

Efficiency

Cost of 4.08 2.89 -I1.26~
Increase in Sales, I""entol)' Turno\er Avg. Inventor) and CostGoods Sold Efficiency

Increase in Sales

Trade Receh,ables Net Credit 1.80 0.95 90.67%
and Eflective

6 TurnO\'I:T Sales
Avg. Debtors Policy on

IX"",,,
Realizution

Trade Payablcs Eflecthe Polic~

7 I'urchases A\'g. Creditors 4.22 5.07 83.23% on CreditorsTurno\'er Pa}ments

Re\enue Increase in Sales

8
Net Carilal

'rom
Avg. Working

4.31 2.17 198.610/.
and Reduced

Tumo\t'r Operations Capital Working Capital
Reauirements

3.29 ( 12.22) (126.92)%
Increase in Sales

9 Net Profit Margin Net Profit Net Sales and Cost
Elliciency

Earnings Increase in Sales
10

Return on Capital before Avg. Capital 3.J5 (7.94) (1-12.24)%
and Cost

Empto~ed Interest and Emplo}ed
.

T"
Efficienc~

Rctur-'on Income Average
II In\estrnent 'rom I", estments - - 0.00% -

Investment
Earnings

12
Interest Coverage before Interest

0.00%Ratio Interest llnd Expenses - - -
Ta.x

Return on Net Increase in Sales
12 Worth Net Profit Net Worth 3.35 (7.9-1) (126.92)"- and Cost

Eflieiency

•
-

12
Operating Profit Operating Revenue from

2.24 (11.45) (119.56) Increase in Sales
Ratio Profit Operation and Cost

Efficiency
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45. Impact ofCOVlO-19 on Business Opcmtions:

The business has been impacted during the year on account ofCOVID-19. During the first three months
of the year, the Company witnessed softer revenues due to the second wave of COVID-J9 and
consequent lockdowlls in several states across the country. Also there was a third wave in the month of
January 2022, resulting in restrictions in some states, which also adver..cly impacted the revenues.
However, with increased vaccinations and consequent reduction in nllmo"r of cases and easing of all
restrictions. the Company has witnessed recovery in both leisure and bu .... illl"..s segments in all the other
months.
The Company has considered internal and external sources of information and has perfonned sensitivity
analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates, expects to recover the carrying amount
of these assets. The impact of CQVID-19 may be different from that estimated as at the date of approval
of the financial statements and the Managemenl will continue 10 closely monitor any material changes to
future economic conditions.
The Management's priority in dealing with the exceptional challenges posed by COVID-19 has been to
ensure the safety of its guests and employees, support suppliers, keep the supply chain operational for
essential supplies.

46. Other Statutory Disclosures
(a) The Company does not have Lease liability and hence no reponing related to the same has

been made.

(b) There has been no revaluation to Property, Plant and Equipments.

(c) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated
or pending against the Company for holding any Benami propCl1~

(d) The Company does l10t have capital work·in·progrcs.... or in·tangible asset under
development.

(e) The Company holds all the title deeds of immovable propcny in its name.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances to promoter. director, KMP in nature of
loan.

(g) The Company does not hold any loans or borrowings secured againsl current asset.

(h) The·Company is no! declared willful defaulter by bank or linancial institution or other
lender.

(i) The Company has not applied for any scheme of arrangement under Sections 230 to 237 of
Companies Act, 2013.

U) The Company is not eovered under Section J35 of Companies Act. 2013. Hence it is not
required to make CSR expense.

(k) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which IS yet to be registered \\ ith
ROC beyond the statutory period.

(I) The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto Currenc) or Vinual Currency during the
period/year. •

(m) The Company does not have any transaction not recorded in the books of accounts thai has
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessment under the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

(n) The Company does not have number of layer of Companies as prescribed under clause (87)
of section 2 of the Aet read with the Companies (Restriction 011 number of Layers) Rules.
2017.

(0) Unutilized borrowed funds are kept with the bank for the interim until final utilization for the
purpose borrowed for. The Company has created Securities Premium consequent to issue of
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shares at premium. These reserves can be utilized In accordance with Section 52 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

47. Previous year figure(s) has/have been reclassified and or rearranged \\herever necessary.

As per our Report of even date attached
FOR K. K. HARYANI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

KJSIlOR K. HARYANI
Proprietor
Membership No- 110780
Firm Reg. No. [21950W

Place: Mumbai
Dale: 30th May, 2022

•

PUSHPENDRA BANSAL
Managing DireClOr
DIN: 00086343

AJAY PAWAR
Chief Financial Officer

ALGPP4722M
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AMITGARG
Director
DIN: 00537267

VARSHA RAJ PUT
Company Secretary
Membership No- A46994


